
Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 DEPARTMENT OF HHS RPO SCPOC 
FEDERAL RAILROAD ADM 
IMMIGRATION NATURALIZATION SVC 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
LAIRE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 
NATIONAL ARCHIVES & REC ADM 
POSTAL FDERAL EMPLOYEES CR UN 
SANTA ANA RECRUITING BATTALION 
SUNSHINE OUTREACH INC 
UNITED STATES DEPT JUSTICE 
ZIGGURAT CHILD DEV CTR 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1995 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1990 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1985 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1980 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1975 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1972 
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From: Chris Rua 
To: Paul DiPaolo 
Subject: FW: City Directory follow up- 24000 Avila Road 
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 7:00:16 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

FYI 

Christopher Rua, CHMM
Project Manager

Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 
207 South Stevens Ave, P.O. Box 7 
South Amboy, New Jersey 08879 
Tel. 732.578.9078 x 4205 | Cell 732.278.4279 
chrisr@phe.com | www.phe.com 

Defining Responsiveness, Quality, and Value for 30 Years 

From: Mike Gandolfo <MGandolfo@edrnet.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 09:58 
To: Chris Rua <chrisr@phe.com> 
Subject: City Directory follow up- 24000 Avila Road 

Hi Chris, 

I am following up from our phone call last week. I did have our researcher take another look at the 
City Directory report and they confirmed 24000 was the lowest address shown for Avila Road in the 
City Directory sources. Sorry we don’t have anything else to provide. Thank you and let me know if 
you have any other questions. 

Mike Gandolfo 
Account Manager 
EDR 
203-225-1909 l mgandolfo@edrnet.com
edrnet.com 
INFORM l CONNECT l ELEVATE 

https://edrnet.com
mailto:mgandolfo@edrnet.com
mailto:chrisr@phe.com
mailto:MGandolfo@edrnet.com
www.phe.com
mailto:chrisr@phe.com
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City Directory Images 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALICIA PKWY 2014 

27000 NALUS ISLAND GRILL 
27020 SPIKE FISH II LLC 

SPIKES FISH HOUSE 
TANYA EVANS MD INC 

27080 SPORT CHALET INC 
27100 BOSTON MARKET CORPORATION 
27110 PARTY CITY LAGUNA NIGUEL 
27120 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
27130 OLD NAVY INC 
27150 FLIER, NICK 

HEATHER RIDGE DENTISTRY & ORTH 
27200 HOBBY LOBBY 
27230 DISH A NETWORK 
27250 WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL ASSN 
27270 ALISO NIGUEL OPTOMETRY 
27280 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
27320 CINNABON INC 

JUICE CLUB INC 
PANDA EXPRESS INC 
VONS COMPANIES INC 
WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL ASSN 

27350 HOME CONSIGNMENT CENTER 
27360 JOJOS CALIFORNIA 
27430 EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 
27450 VISTA PAINT CORPORATION 
27470 DYNAMIC INVESTMENT STRATEGIES 

LENZEN MARK OD AND ASSOCIATES 
MCDONALDS 
MCNIB CORPORATION 
WAL-MART STORES INC 

27745 LAGUNA NIGUEL CITY OF 
28303 SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 

5389726.5 Page: A1 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2014 

23800 CHRISTOPHER A ZACHARY DDS INC 
WHITE HARRY L DDS 

23807 AMERICAN SOC OF INTR DESIGNERS 
HAWAIIAN PRNCSS TIME SHARE OWN 
LINDO MAR ADVENTURE CLUB LTD 
MORTGAGE GRADER INC 
SKIERS LDG CONDO ASSN UNT OWNR 

23810 INTERNATIONAL HOUSE PANCAKES 
NINE THIRTY EIGHT COMPANY INC 

23811 AGA JOHN 
ANN SACKS TILE AND STONE INC 
AUSTIN HORN COLLECTION 
BAKER KNAPP & TUBBS INC 
BASSMAN-BLAINE & ASSOCIATES 
BATES & COSTER INC 
BAU FURNITURE MANUFACTURING 
BLAKE HOUSE ASSOCIATES INC 
BROWN JORDAN COMPANY 
CAFE FRESCA 
CALIFORNIA STYLE HOME COLLLCTN 
CANAIS INC 
CENTURY FURNITURE LLC 
CHAPMAN LAMPS & ACCESSORIES 
CONCEPT MLLWK DESIGN & DEV INC 
DE BENEDICTIS LAGUNA 
DUE SORELLE LLC 
DW DESIGNS 
EBANISTA INC 
ELIZABETH BENEFIELD INC 
ERGO CUSTOMIZED COMFORT INC 
ESV CREATIONS A PRIVATE CHEF 
F SCHUMACHER & CO 
FREMARC INDUSTRIES INC 
GERGEN CAROL INTERIORS 
GROTTO CSTM WINE CEL& CAB LLC 
HARSEY & HARSEY SHOWROOM 
ISABELLA MORGAN HOME 
JANUS MARKETING & INVESTMENT 
KREISS ENTPS INC A CAL CORP 
LAGUNA DESIGN CENTER INC 
LAGUNA DESIGNS REALTY INC 
LEE, LAWRENCE 
LIGHTING INNOVATION LLC 
NAURELLE FURNITURE & LIGHTING 
NOUVELLE CUISINES INC 
REALTY ONE GROUP INC 
RICHARD WITZEL & ASSOC LLC 
SHINE HOME INC 
SNOOPY MOLE ENTERPRISES INC 
TAMELA KLISURA INTERIORS INC 

5389726.5 Page: A2 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2014 (Cont'd) 

23811 UTBBF INC 
VERANDAH 
WESTERVELTS FINE ART 
WINDOW VISIONS INC 
WORLD CLASS FURN DESIGN LLC 
YOU AND MAT LLC 

23870 GARDEN FRESH RESTAURANT CORP 
23876 ALL SMILES OF LAGUNA 

TRAN JAMES H DDS 
23886 YOGURTLAND 
23894 KRISERS FEEDING PETS FOR LIFE 
23902 NEW MANDARIN GARDEN 
23932 WHOLE FOODS MARKET 
23956 A ALISO NIGUEL VACUUM & APPL 

SEES CANDIES 
23966 JEWELRY BY ANGELO 

5389726.5 Page: A3 



Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 CANUS K INC 
DHS CIS 
DHS ICE ERO LAGUNA NIGUEL 
HOMELAND SECURITY US DEPT 
IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS ENFORCE 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
US CUSTOMS BORDER PROTECTION 
US DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
ZIGGURAT CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR 

24241 ORANGE COUNTY OF 
24291 TUTOR TIME CHILD CARE 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2014 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

EL LAZO 

27612 ANAEROBIC 
HOCKEY ACADEMIES INTL LLC 

27632 MERCY WAREHOUSE TURNING YOUR 
VINE PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

27752 INTERFACE CATHETER SOLUTIONS 
27782 R J S INSURANCE SERVICES INC 

SAGE RISK MGT & INSUR SVCS 
27792 ROBERT A OWENS CPA A PROF ACCO 
27822 PACIFIC CLINICS 

2014 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

5389726.5 Page: A5 



27791 
27801 

27821 
27841 

27871 

27881 

27901 
27911 
27921 
27932 

27941 
27982 
28022 
28241 
29201 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

LA PAZ RD 

HANNAH SANDRA J CHIROPRACTIC 
CARPET CHOICE 
CITY HALL 
HILLS CHURCH 
LAGUNA CANYON OFFICE AND STOR 
NATIONALTKDCOM 
LAGUNA MAMMOTH 
WHOLESOME CHOICE MARKET 
AMADOR, ROBERT 
BOROSSAY, SUSAN 
DOSTAL, SYLVIA Q 
EMPLOYEE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS 
INCENTIVE AGENCY 
LAGUNA EXCHANGE INC 
LAMAISON ASSOCIATES 
LAW OFFICES OF HOWARD HAMANN 
MITECS INC 
OC SPARKLE 
ORDUKHANI COMPANY 
TER HOLDINGS LTD 
WELL BEING CREATOR INC 
HEATHER EATON FACIALS & WAXING 
ROCKSTAR TAN 
24 HOUR FITNESS USA INC 
BELLA ITLN KIT PIZZA & PASTA 
ZENITH FOOT SPA 
ALIVA MEXICAN GRILL INC 
WALGREEN CO 
WILES RESTAURANTS INC 
ORANGE COUNTY OF 
ALISO WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
SO ORANGE CO WASTE WATER AUTHO 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2014 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALICIA PKWY 2010 

27000 NALUS ISLAND GRILL 
27020 ABOLHASAN KASHKOOLI 

FLAME BROILER LAGUNA 
R H HAMMOND COMMUNICATIONS 

27080 SPORT CHALET INC 
27100 BOSTON MARKET CORPORATION 
27110 PARTY CITY LAGUNA NIGUEL 
27120 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
27130 OLD NAVY INC 
27150 NICHOLAS ROSS HAIR SALON 

NICK FLIER 
27250 WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL ASSN 
27270 ALISO NIGUEL OPTOMETRY 

PATHFINDER LINEAR INC 
27280 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
27320 A DIRECT DISH SATELLITE TV 

CINNABON INC 
DEBT ADJUSTERS 
JAMBA JUICE COMPANY 
VONS COMPANIES INC 

27350 HOME CONSIGNMENT CENTER 
27360 JOJOS CALIFORNIA 
27430 EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 
27450 VISTA PAINT & WALLCOVERING 
27470 BP SOLAR 

CPI CORP 
JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE 
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

ALISO CREEK RD 2010 

23800 CHRISTOPHER A ZACHARY DDS INC 
WHITE HARRY L DDS 

23807 AMERICAN SOC INTR DSIGNERS INC 
HAMMOND SECURITIES COMPANY LLC 
HANALEI BAY HOMEOWNERS ASSOC 
ISLAND PARK VILLAGE RESORT 
LINDO MAR ADVENTURE CLUB LTD 
QUALIFIED TITLE EXCHANGE INC 
S2 REAL ESTATE CORPORATION 
SECTOR LOGIC LP 
SKIERS LDG CONDO ASSN UNT OWNR 
TIEMPO ESCROW II 
TRADING PLACES INTERNATIONAL 
WC OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

23810 NINE THIRTY EIGHT COMPANY INC 
23811 AGA JOHN INC 

ANN SACKS TILE AND STONE INC 
ATWOOD DAVID ASSOCIATES 
AUSTIN HORN COLLECTION 
BAKER KNAPP & TUBBS INC 
BATES & COSTER INC 
BAU FURNITURE MANUFACTURING 
BIRCH HILL INTERIORS INC 
BIRCH HLL TOWN & COUNTRY 
BLAKE HOUSE ASSOCIATES INC 
BROWN JORDAN COMPANY 
BRUNSCHWIG & FILS INC 
CAFE NEFF 
CALIFORNIA STYLE HOME COLLLCTN 
CENTURY FURNITURE LLC 
CHRISTIANS OF CALIFORNIA INC 
CHRISTOPHER, LEE 
CISCO BROS CORP 
CONTRACT RESIDENTIAL FURN 
COURTON DESIGN 
D E BENEDICTIS LAGUNA 
DANCAR ENTERPRISES LLC 
DESIGNERS GROUP 
DUNCANS LYNN INTERIOR DESIGN 
EBANISTA ORANGE COUNTY 
EVEREST ESCROW INC 
F SCHUMACHER & CO 
FRANC JONATHAN 
FREMARC INDUSTRIES INC 
GERGEN CAROL INTERIORS 
GERGEN, CAROL I 
GOLDBERG SIDNEY & ASSOCIATES 
GRANATA, JOSEPH J 
GROTTO CSTM WINE CEL& CAB LLC 
GROTTO CSTM WINE CLLERS CBNETS 

5389726.5 Page: A8 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2010 (Cont'd) 

23811 HALREG PROPERTIES LP 
HARSEY & HARSEY SHOWROOM 
INTERIORS ETC 
ISLAND BAY TRADING COMPANY INC 
JANUS MARKETING & INVESTMENT 
JOSEPH CHRISTIAN & COMPANY INC 
KENTO IMPORTS 
KRAVET INC 
KREISS ENTPS INC A CAL CORP 
LAGUNA DESIGN CENTER INC 
LAGUNA DESIGNS REALTY INC 
LEE LAWRENCE LTD 
LIGHTING INNOVATION LLC 
M L INTERIORS INC 
NANCYS SHOWCASE 
NAURELLE FURNITURE & LIGHTING 
NEFF-NEFF INC 
RICHARD WITZEL & ASSOC LLC 
ROOMSCAPES INC 
SCALAMANDRE SILKS INC 
STACIA VALENTINE INTERIORS 
VERANDAH 
WESTERVELTS FINE ART 
WITFORD LAGUNA 

23862 ALPHA DOG GROOM SHOP 
AUSSIE PET MBL S ORANGE CNTY 

23866 AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEM INC 
23870 GARDEN FRESH RESTAURANT CORP 
23874 FROM VINE WINE BOUTIQUE LLC 

OUTCAST TATTOO CL BDY PIERCING 
23876 ALL SMILES OF LAGUNA 

LAGUNA NIGUEL DENTISTRY 
RICHARD BARONE DDS 

23886 MARYKENS NAILS 
23902 NEXCREW INC 
23904 NATIONAL TAEKWONDO STUDIO 

NATIONALTKDCOM 
TAEKWONDO TECHNO KICK 

5389726.5 Page: A9 



Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 ABM JNTRIAL SVCS - SUTHERN CAL 
ARMY UNITED STATES DEPT OF 
EAGLE COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION 
GSA LGUNA NIGUEL HELISTOP 1CA3 
HERNANDEZ CONSTRUCTION CO 
IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS ENFORCE 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
LUNCH STOP 
SK MIN & 2SONS INC 
TSR 
US CUSTOMS BORDER PROTECTION 
VETERAN CONSTRUCTION GROUP 
ZIGGURAT CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR 

24241 ORANGE COUNTY OF 
24291 TUTOR TIME CHILD CARE 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2010 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

EL LAZO 

27612 HOCKEY ACADEMIES INTL LLC 
Z4EVR LLC 

27632 VINE PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
27752 INTERFACE ASSOCIATES INC 
27782 R J S INSURANCE SERVICES INC 

SAGE RISK MGT & INSUR SVCS 
27792 BEAR CLOSING COSTS 

MORTGAGE GRADER INC 
27802 EL SADDAI CHURCH 

INSTITUTE FOR APPLIED THEOLOGY 
27812 FGVM ASSOCIATES 
27822 PACIFIC CLINICS 

2010 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

5389726.5 Page: A11 



27721 

27781 

27801 
27841 

27881 

27901 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

LA PAZ RD 

AKL INVESTMENTS LLC 
FOCUS 360 INC 
INTERFACE 
MCQUADE GROUP INC 
NOTARY DIRECT NATIONWIDE LLC 
OLDER & WIZER BOOMER MKTG LLC 
ORMONDE PRESENTATIONS INC 
LAGUNA NIGUEL COMMUNITY DEV 
RGS INC 
LAGUNA NIGUEL CITY OF 
COAST GLEN 
LAGUNA CANYON OFFICE AND STOR 
BE FREE TODAY 
BEC COMPLETE PLUMBING 
BOROSSAY, SUSAN 
C4 RESULTS INC 
CABELLO, KIMBERLY 
CONSTRUCTION SVCS 
DANDAN, WISSAM K 
DOSTAL, SYLVIA Q 
ECINEMATION 
EMPLOYEE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS 
FOR STARTERS 
GATEWAY GIFT FUND INC 
HARRIS KIMLINH REALTOR 
HARRISON, JIM H 
HEIRLOOM FURNITURE REPAIR 
INCENTIVE AGENCY 
KONVEKS 
LAGUNA EXCHANGE INC 
LAMAISON ASSOCIATES 
LAW OFFICES OF HOWARD HAMANN 
MARTIN ONEILL LAWYERS APC 
MARTIN, DEBRA L 
MITECS INC 
ORDUKHANI COMPANY 
OWEN, DIANA S 
PERSIMO INC 
PROVIDENT CAPITAL MORTGAGE COR 
RENAISSANCE SURGICAL ARTS MANA 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMEN 
SHAOLIN KEMPO PARATNERS LLC 
TRUSCOTT BENEFITS 
WAGNER, ALAN R 
WEB BIZ INC 
WELL BEING CREATOR INC 
WILL, GARY J 
COLOR ME VAIN 
HANNA, SANDRA J 
HEATHER EATON FACIALS & WAXING 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2010 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

LA PAZ RD 

27901 PLATT MISTI 
WT&V INTERMEIDATE INFO TRNST 

27921 24 HOUR FITNESS WORLDWIDE INC 
CLUB 862 

27931 BAMBOO BAMBOOS CHINESE CUISINE 
27932 BELLA ITLN KIT PIZZA & PASTA 
27941 ALIVA MEXICAN GRILL INC 

LRAF INC 
27982 WALGREEN CO 
28022 WILES RESTAURANTS INC 
28241 ORANGE COUNTY OF 
29201 ALISO WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2010 (Cont'd) 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALICIA PKWY 2005 

27000 NALUS ISLAND GRILL 
PICK UP STIX INC 
TONY, PEPPERONI P 

27020 ABOLHASAN KASHKOOLI 
GRILL, HUT 
RH HAMMOND COMMUNICATIONS 
SAMURAI, HARRYS 
STARBUCKS CORPORATION 

27080 SPORT CHALET INC 
27100 BOSTON MARKET CORPORATION 
27110 PARTY CITY LAGUNA NIGUEL 
27120 DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LN ASSN FA 
27130 OLD NAVY INC 
27150 BATH & BODY WORKS INC 

HAIR COLOR EXPERTS 
LINDA, MARIE H 
TINA, PHILLIPS W 
WORLD OF JEANS & TOPS 

27190 ALLOURE INC 
27200 MERVYNS LLC 
27230 COUNTERMARK ENTERPRISES INC 
27250 WELLS FARGO BANK N A 
27270 REVELATION DRESSES 
27320 CINNABON INC 

PANDA EXPRESS INC 
SUPERTOUCH COMMUNICATIONS INC 
VONS COMPANIES THE INC 

27350 HOME CONSIGNMENT CENTER 
27360 COCOS RESTAURANTS INC 
27430 MOBIL CORPORATION 
27450 VISTA PAINT & WALLCOVERING 
27470 DYNAMIC INVESTMENT STRATEGIES 

LENZEN MARK OD AND ASSOCIATES 
MCDONALDS 
PORTRAIT CORP AMERICA INC 
WAL-MART STORES INC 

27745 LAGUNA NIGUEL CITY OF 
28303 SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 

5389726.5 Page: A14 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2005 

23800 WHITE HARRY L DDS 
23807 AMERICAN SOC OF INTR DESIGNERS 

ANN, SACKS 
HAMMOND SECURITIES COMPANY LLC 
LINDO MAR ADVENTURE CLUB LTD 
PAGE CREDIT CORP 
QUALIFIED TITLE EXCHANGE INC 
TIEMPO ESCROW II 
TRADING PLACES INTERNATIONAL 
WC OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

23810 DENNIS STEINS 
23811 A CONSIGNMENT AT LAGUNA DESIGN 

AUSTIN HORN COLLECTION 
BAKER, KNAPP 
BAU FURNITURE MANUFACTURING 
BIRCH HILL INTERIORS INC 
BLAKE HOUSE ASSOCIATES INC 
BROWN, JORDAN 
BRUNSCHWIG & FILS INC 
CALIFORNIA STYLE HOME 
CENTURY FURNITURE LLC 
CHRISTIAN, CLIVE 
CHRISTIANS OF CALIFORNIA INC 
CHRISTOPHER LEE 
CHRISTOPHER, LEE 
CISCO BROS CORP 
COMPASS GROUP USA INC 
COURTON DESIGN 
DANCAR ENTERPRISES LLC 
DAVID, ATWOOD A 
DEBENEDICTIS, LAGUNA 
DUNCANS LYNN INTERIOR DESIGN 
DW DESIGNS 
EBANISTA ORANGE COUNTY 
FOLSLAND, TERRILL F 
GERGEN, CAROL I 
GINA B LTD INC 
GINA, B 
HOGAN & HARRINGTON DESIGN 
INTERIORS ETC 
JOSEPH CHRISTIAN & COMPANY INC 
JOSEPH, CHRISTIAN 
KENTO IMPORTS 
KREISS ENTERPRISES INC 
LAGUNA DESIGN CENTER INC 
LAGUNA DESIGNS REALTY INC 
LEE LAWRENCE LTD 
LEE, LAWRENCE 
LIGHTING INNOVATION LLC 
LYNN PERI ANTIQUES 

5389726.5 Page: A15 



Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2005 (Cont'd) 

23811 LYNN, DUNCAN I 
M L INTERIORS INC 
NAURELLE FURNITURE & LIGHTING 
SNAIDERO INTERNATIONAL USA 
SNAIDERO, LAGUNA 
STACIA VALENTINE INTERIORS 
THOMAS DCRTIVE CARPETS FABRICS 
WALL PRIDE INC 
WESTERVELTS FINE ART 
WINDOW SHOPPING INC 

23870 GARDEN FRESH RESTAURANT CORP 
23872 BDM TAILORING 
23874 FROM VINE WINE BOUTIQUE 

OUTCAST TATTOO CL BDY PIERCING 
23876 BULTMANN WIEBKE DDS 

LAGUNA NIGUEL DENTISTRY 
RICHARD BARONE DDS 

23894 L A MATTRESS OFFICE 
23902 QUIK DROP 
23904 NATIONAL TAEKWONDO STUDIO 

NATIONALTKDCOM 
TAEKWONDO TECHNO KICK 

5389726.5 Page: A16 



Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 EAGLE COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION 
IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS ENFORCE 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
LUNCH STOP 
ONESOURCE ENERGY SERVICES INC 
SOUTHLAND CIVIC CREDIT UNION 
WESTERN ROOFING SERVICE 
ZIGGURAT CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR 

24241 ORANGE COUNTY OF 
24291 TUTOR TIME CHILD CARE 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2005 

5389726.5 Page: A17 



Target Street Cross Street 
-

EL LAZO 

27752 INTERFACE ASSOCIATES INC 
27782 ELLIOTT THERMODYNAMICS CO 

R J S INSURANCE SERVICES INC 
SAGE RISK MGT & INSUR SVCS 

27802 EL SADDAI CHURCH 
OPEN HEAVENS CHRISTIAN CENTER 
ST JAMES EPISCOPAL CHURCH INC 

27812 MASTRE DESIGN GROUP 
MESTRE DESIGN GROUP 

27822 PACIFIC CLINICS 

2005 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 
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27721 

27751 
27781 
27801 
27831 
27841 

27871 
27881 

27901 

27921 
27931 

27932 

28022 
28241 

29201 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

LA PAZ RD 

DELPHI COMPONENTS 
DIMENSION MEDIA 
FOCUS 360 INC 
ORMONDE PRESENTATIONS INC 
CARPET ONETUTTLES 
LAGUNA NIGUEL COMMUNITY DEV 
LAGUNA NIGUEL CITY OF 
AVERY FOREIGN CAR SERVICE 
LAGUNA CANYON OFFICE AND STOR 
SLEEPY HOLLOW LANE DEV ASSOC 
RALPHS GROCERY COMPANY 
ALGOOD, STEPHEN 
AMIRI, PETER P 
ANDERSON, WILLIAM A 
AZNAR, MARCIO C 
DANDAN, WISSAM K 
EDWARDS, JEROME C 
EMPLOYEE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS 
FERNANDEZ, TARA E 
FERRELLI, JOHN J 
FRANTZEN, ALAN 
HAMO, ECTOR W 
HARRISON, TINA L 
MARTIN, JANE 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMEN 
RETINA EVANS 
SENTINEL MEDICAL GROUP 
SMITH, DON C 
VILLALOBOS, JAVIER V 
ART OF HAIR GRAND SALON 
BARE SKIN AESTHETIC MED SPA 
BEAUTY BY DONA 
COLOR ME VAIN 
HANNA, SANDRA 
PAPA JOHNS PIZZA 
PLATT MISTI 
PRO FIT 
RODRIGUEZ PAULA ART OF HAIR 
ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE CORP 
BAMBOO BAMBOOS CHINESE CUISINE 
STARBUCKS, COFFEE 
TAPIA, SONIA 
Y S CLEANERS 
WILES RESTAURANTS INC 
ORANGE COUNTY OF 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WEED HARVE 
ALISO WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
UHLER INC 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2005 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

SHELLEY RD 

24051 CALVERY CHAPEL LA GUNA NIGUEL 
MONTARA OCEANSIDE HOMES INC 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2005 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALICIA PKWY 2000 

27000 GIORGIOS OF CHICAGO 
PICK UP STIX INC 

27020 GRILL HOT 
JUICE STOP 
SAMURAI 
TOGOS OF LAGUNA NIGUEL 

27080 SPORT CHALET INC 
27100 B C BOSTON LP 
27110 CROWN BOOKS CORPORATION 
27120 DOWNEY SAVINGS & LOAN FA 
27130 OLD NAVY INC 
27150 ART OF HAIR 

FAYE AT THE ART OF HAIR 
HAIR DESIGNS 
HENRY MOLLY ART OF HAIR 
RICHARD THOMAS THE ART HAIR 

27190 ALLOURE INC 
27230 COUNTERMARK ENTERPRISES INC 

RADIO SHACK 
27250 WELLS FARGO BANK NEVADA N A 
27270 HEALTH ESSENTIALS INC 
27320 CINNABON INC 

PANDA EXPRESS INC 
PAYLESS SHOESOURCE MDSG 
SUPERTOUCH COMMUNICATIONS INC 
VONS COMPANIES THE INC 

27350 HOME CONSIGNMENT CENTER 
27360 COCOS RESTAURANTS INC 
27430 MOBIL CORPORATION 
27470 LENZEN MARK MD AND ASSOC 

WAL-MART STORES INC 
28303 SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2000 

23800 WHITE HARRY L DDS 
23807 BEST GOLF TOURS 

HAMMOND SECURITIES COMPANY LLC 
MEDICORP 
TIEMPO ESCROW II 
TRADING PLACES INTERNATIONAL 

23810 I H O P CORP 
23811 A CONSIGNMENT 

AGA JOHN INC 
AMERICAN SOC OF INTR DESIGNERS 
BAKER KNAPP & TUBBS INC 
BAU FURNITURE MANUFACTURING 
BIRCH HILL INTERIORS INC 
BLAKE HOUSE ASSOCIATES INC 
BRUNSCHWIG & FILS INC 
CAFE NEFF 
CALIFORNIA STYLE 
CENTURY FURNITURE INDUSTRIES 
CHRISTIANS OF NEWPORT BEACH 
CHRISTOPHER LEE 
COMPASS GROUP USA INC 
CONTRACT RESIDENTIAL FURN 
COURTNEY CORPORATION 
D W DESIGNS 
DAVIS SAUNDRA INTERIORS 
DE BENEDICTIS LAGUNA 
DUNCANS LYNN INTERIOR DESIGN 
FREDRICK RAMOND INCORPORATED 
FREMARC INDUSTRIES INC 
FRIEDLAND INC 
GERGEN CAROL INTERIORS 
GINA B LTD 
GINA, B 
GOLDBERG SIDNEY AND ASSOC 
HARSEY & HARSEY SHOWROOM 
HOGAN & HARRINGTON DESIGN 
ISLAND BAY TRADING CO 
JANUS MARKETING & INVESTMENT 
JOSEPH CHRISTIAN & COMPANY INC 
KENTO 
KREISS ENTERPRISES INC 
LAGUNA DESIGN CENTER 
LAGUNA DESIGNS REALTY INC 
LEE LAWRENCE LTD 
LYNN PERI ANTIQUES 
M L INTERIORS INC 
PROCESS MANAGEMENT INC 
SCALAMANDRE SILKS INC 
SCHUMACHER F & CO 
STACIA VALENTINE INTERIORS 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 2000 (Cont'd) 

23811 STUDIO SNAIDERO LAGUNA 
SUMMIT REAL ESTATE GROUP 
THOMAS DCRTIVE CARPETS FABRICS 
TRADITIONAL IMPORTS INC 
V R K INTERNATIONAL INC 
VERANDAH 
WESTERVELTS FINE ART 

23870 GARDEN FRESH RESTAURANT CORP 
23872 B D M TAILORING 
23874 VIDEO VILLA-LAGUNA NIGUEL 
23876 LAGUNA NIGUEL DENTISTRY 

RICHARD BARONE DDS 
23882 BIKE TECH 
23886 PRO TOP NAIL 
23894 CALIFORNIA PATIO & SPA 
23904 ALEXANDRAS 

NATIONAL TAEKWONDO STUDIO 

5389726.5 Page: A23 



Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 AFGE LOCAL 1200 
EAGLE COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
LUNCH STOP 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2000 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

EL LAZO 

27632 GLOBAL TEEN NETWORK 
27722 LIQUIDMETAL GOLF 

LIQUIDMETAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 
27782 APG DIRECT INC 
27792 DIGITRENDS LLC 
27802 OPEN HEAVENS CHRISTIAN CENTER 
27812 GUIDESMARTCOM 
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
RALPH S PHCY 034 RX 
RALPHS GROCERY COMPANY 
UNION BANK CALIFORNIA NA 
GLAMOUR WEST INC 
LOU DAV INC 
GREAT CLIPS FOR HAIR 
PARS CLEANERS 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS 
ORCHARD SPLY HDWR 0820 OR 
BAMBOOS CHINESE CUISINE 
QUIZNOS SUB 
CARPET CHOICE 
PIZZA EXCHANGE 
SPEEDPRO SIGNS PLUS 
Y S CLEANERS 
BANK OF AMERICA CORPORATION 
WILES RESTAURANTS INC 
ORANGE COUNTY OF 
ALISO WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
D2 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2000 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

SHELLEY RD 

24051 CALVERY CAPEL LA GUNA NIGUEL 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

2000 
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27080 
27250 
27270 
27320 

27350 
28303 
29941 
29951 
29955 
29971 
29985 
29991 

29995 

30001 
30015 
30025 
30031 
30043 

30051 
30057 
30061 

30065 

30075 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

ALICIA PKY 

HOME EXPRESS INC 
WELLS FARGO BANK N A 
A BEAUTIFUL YOU 
PANDA EXPRESS INC 
VONS COMPANIES THE INC 
WELLS FARGO BANK N A 
BERR STORES INC 
SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 
LUCKY STORES INC 
CAROUSEL 
TOPPINGS 
MICHAEL ZHUS 
TRAVEL BY OZ INC 
ALLAMAN WEST REALTY 
GIANNELLI JEFFREY 
SEAWEST PROPERTIES INC 
EPIC TICKETS 
JANNARD ALFRED 
WESTS POOL & PATIO 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWNN 
TAN CASTLE 
LAFEMME BEAUTY CLINIQUE 
BAROUGH, HAMAND R 
MABINI, C 
Q STAT INC 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWNN 
PHOTO STOP 
BROCK LESLIE 
GERMAN ARNOLD E 
MITOMI INC 
THAI STIX 
KINDER CARE LEARNING CTR 1180 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1995 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 1995 

23811 AGA JOHN INC 
ALLEN ROBERT FABRICS 
AMERICAN SOC OF INTR DESIGNERS 
BAKER KNAPP & TUBBS INC 
BARONE CHARLES INC 
BAU FURNITURE MANUFACTURING 
BIRTCHER-NIGUEL 
BLAKE HOUSE ASSOCIATES INC 
CAL-MODE FURNITURE MFG CO INC 
CENTURY FURNITURE INDUSTRIES 
CLEARANCE CORNER 
CONTRACT RESIDENTIAL FURN 
COURTNEY CORPORATION 
DE BENEDICTIS/WITTER INC 
DESIGN WEST CONCEPTS 
DUNCAN LYNN INTERIOR DESI 
ELSA TONY 
FORMA 
FREDRICK RAMOND INCORPORATED 
FREMARC DESIGNS 
GERGEN CAROL INTERIORS 
GINA B LTD 
GOLDBERG SIDNEY AND ASSOC 
INTERIORS ETC 
JAHR JON AND ASSOCIATES 
JAN TRIMBUR & ASSOC 
JANUS MARKETING & INVESTMENT 
KENTO 
KOSUGA INC 
KREISS COLLECTION 
LEE JOFA INC 
LYNN DUNCANS INTERIOR DE 
M L INTERIORS INC 
MANDEL AND ASSOCIATES 
NANCYS SHOWCASE 
NEFF-NEFF INC 
PRUDENTIAL UPHOLSTERY SUP CO 
SCALAMANDRE SILKS INC 
SCHUMACHER F & CO 
SCOTT J ROBERT TEXTILES INC 
THOMAS DCRTIVE CARPETS FABRICS 
TRADITIONAL IMPORTS INC 
VILAI COLLECTION 
WESTERVELT FINE ART 
WESTGATE FABRICS INC 

23872 B D M TAILORING 
23874 BELTRAN CHIROPRACTIC 
23876 LAGUNA NIGUEL DENTISTRY 
23882 VIDEO VILLA-LAGUNA NIGUEL 
23886 PRO TOP NAIL 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 1995 (Cont'd) 

23894 CALIFORNIA PATIO & SPA 
23902 SPARKLES 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

2400 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
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

27612 BIRTCHER PROPERTIES INC 
DAMSON/BIRTHCER REALTY INCOME 

27722 AMORPHOUS TECHNOLOGIES INTL 
27752 PV MAINTENANCE 
27782 DECKER THYRA 
27792 BIO-TECH RESOURCES INC 

MEDICORP 
27802 CENTRO CRISTIANO INTERNACIONAL 

CHURCH OF RELIGIOUS SCIEN 

1995 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

LA PAZ RD 

27721 COXS COMMUNICATIONS 
27751 MONARCH BANCORP 

TUTTLES 
27781 LAGUNA NIGUEL CMNTY SVCS DST 
27801 ITOP LA MONTE ACADEMY 

LA MONTE ACADEMIE 
LAGUNA NIGUEL CITY OF 

27932 SEID MITCHELL A DC 
TAPIA DDS 
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

24051 BIRTCHER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1995 
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29951 
29955 
29961 

29981 
29985 
29991 

29995 
30001 
30011 
30015 
30021 
30025 
30031 
30043 
30057 
30061 
30065 

30075 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

ALICIA PKY 

CAROUSEL 
TOPPINGS 
FLOWERS OF LAGUNA NIGUEL 
GOLDENBECK FLOWERS 
ONE A DAY VIDEO 
TRAVEL BY OZ INC 
ALLAMAN WEST REALTY 
LAGUNA SURF PARTNERSHIP 
SEAWEST PROPERTIES INC 
WORLD WIDE DISTRIBUTING CO 
NIGUEL PHARMACY 
WESTS POOL & PATIO 
FASHION GAL 17 
SURF SCENE 
DR MURTAUGH 
TAN CASTLE 
LAFEMME BEAUTY CLINIQUE 
Q STAT INC 
PHOTO EXPRESS 
GERMAN ARNOLD E 
MITOMI INC 
TOKYO, ICHIBAN 
KINDER CARE LEARNING CTR 1180 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1992 
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2400 

Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

BARFIELD ASSOCIATES INC 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1992 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALICIA PKWY 1987 

2995 NIGUEL PHARMACY 
24000 REPETITION 
24888 PHILLIPS DAVID BUICK 

PHILLIPS DAVID J LEASING INC 
29951 CAROUSEL 
29975 SUE ANNES 
30001 WESTS POOL & PATIO 
30011 FASHION GAL #17 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- EDR Digital Archive 

ALISO CREEK RD 1987 

23811 CAL-MADE FURNITURE MFG CO INC 
CORT ENTERPRISES INC 
KENTO IMPORTS 
NANCYS SHOWCASE 
WALL PRIDE INC 

23862 ALISO CREEK PRINTING 
23894 A MS CASUAL LIVING CENTER 

LEISURE LIVING GALLERIES INC 
23952 TAKE SIXTY ONE HOUR PHOTO 
23956 KLAR BEAUTY SUPPLY 
23986 WIDE WORLD TOURS 
23990 FABULOUS CHAR BROILER 
23996 LA PAZ AUTO PARTS 
24006 SHAPELL INDUSTRIES INC 
24022 LOVETON PHARMACY INC 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

AVILA RD 

24000 NATIONAL ARCHIVES & RECORD ADM 
SUNSHINE OUTREACH INC 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 

1987 
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Target Street Cross Street 
-

EL LAZO 

27632 UNIVISION INC 
27802 CHURCH OF ONE ACCORD 
27822 BIRTCHER PACIFIC 

1987 

Source 
EDR Digital Archive 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

ALISO CREEK RD 1982 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1982 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

EL LAZO 1982 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

LA PAZ RD 1982 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

ALISO CREEK RD 1977 
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Target Street Cross Street Source 
- Haines Criss-Cross Directory 

AVILA RD 1977 
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DATE : 8-14-2018 

TANYA MACLEAN 

TETRA TECH 

17885 VON KARMAN AVENUE, SUITE 500 

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92614 

PROJECT: T38752 



    
 

      
   

      

  

 

TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH 

126 SCEPTRE DRIVE TEL: (972) 772-4283 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75032 FAX: (972) 772-4283 

ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND OTHER ACTIVITY USE LIMITATIONS 
(AUL) SEARCH 

THE ATTACHED REPORT IS BEING PROVIDED TO APPLICANT SOLELY FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF FACILITATING LANDOWNER OR PURCHASE DEFENSES WHICH MAY 
BE AVAILABLE UNDER THE LIABILITY ACT OF 1980, AS AMENDED. IT IS 
PROVIDED FOR THE SOLE USE AND BENEFIT OF APPLICANT AND MAY NOT BE 
USED OR RELIED UPON BY ANY OTHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON. 

NOTE: THIS SEARCH REPRESENTS SURFACE CONVEYANCES ONLY. 
TOTAL LIABILITY OF TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH COMPANY 
IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. 

THIS REPORT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF ASSISTING IN AN 
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD INSPECTION OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY. 



       

 

 

   

  

  

    

  

 

   

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL: 634-031-04, ORANGE COUNTY, LAGUNA NIGUEL, 

CALIFORNIA. 

CURRENT OWNER: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

DATE : MARCH 21, 1974 

INSTRUMENT: WARRANTY DEED 

GRANTOR : COUNTY OF ORANGE 

GRANTEE : UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FILE NO. : 01109900734 

DATE : JUNE 14, 1938 

INSTRUMENT: WARRANTY DEED 

GRANTOR : CITY OF LAGUNA NIGUEL 

GRANTEE : COUNTY OF ORANGE 

FILE NO. : 219735 

EASEMENTS : UTILITY EASEMENT. 

T38752 (1) 



   

 

 

  

ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND AUL SEARCH 

AFTER COMPLETING AN ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND OTHER 

ACTIVITY AND USE LIMITATION SEARCH A FINDING THAT NO 

ENVIRONMENTAL LIENS OR AUL’S HAVE BEEN FILED OF PUBLIC 

RECORD AND THAT IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT THE 

PROPERTY RESEARCHED IN THIS REPORT COMPLIES WITH 

ASTM E 1527-13-SEC. 8.3.4.4 AND SECTION 6.2 

THIS REPORT MEETS OR EXCEEDS A.S.T.M. E 1527-13. 
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DECEMBER 2019 G-1 



 
 

 

 
 

 

         

 
 

 
 



 

    
   

  

      
  

  
  
      

  
  
    
  

   
  

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

  

 

  
 

 

 

   

  

   

  



 

  
 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Deed Exhibit 1 





 
 

 

 
 

 

         

 
 

 
 



 

    
   

  

      
  

  
  
      

  
  
    
  

   
  

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

  

 

  
 

 

 

   

  

   

  



 

  
 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Deed Exhibit 1 





  
 

 

 

United States General Services Administration 
Chet Holifield Federal Building and Support Facilities 
Phase I ESA Report 

Appendix H
Additional Information Reviewed 

DECEMBER 2019 H-1 



 
  

 

 

 

  

 

     
   

   

    

 
  

  

 
 

  
 

    

 

   

M  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

   

  
  

     
 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

    
  

   

 

   

 

     
     

 
 

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

   
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 
   

  

 

    
 

     
 

  

     

    

 
  

    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
  

 
 

     
   

 
 

   
      

 

  
  

   
      

 

  

 
 

     
 

   

                      

    
     

 
 

 
  

     

 

 
 

 

V 

 

   

   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   

  

 
 

 
 

  

   
  

 

    

    

 
 

   

 
 

     
  

 
 

 

 

     
    

 

 

 
 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

  

    
  

 

 
 

         
 

 
 

 

  

   

 
 

    
  

  
 

  

   
 

 
 

 

 
  

     

 
  

                       

  
 

     

  

 

         
  

 

 

   

      

    

  
 

     

                  

 

   
 

 
 

     

 
 

   

    

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

   

 
      

 

  

        

 
 

 
 

 
       

 
 

   
   

    

                

 
 

  

 

  
   

  

     

   
 

   

 

          
 

  
  

 
    

 

    

 
   

 
 

  

          
 

    
      

    
 

 

 
   

 
 

  
 

            

 
 

 
 

   
 

    

                  

 

 
       

 

     
  

 

 
   

 
     

    

    
  

 

   
      

 
     

   
      

    

 
 

 
 

  

  

     
 

 
 

 
   

 

   

 

    
    

   
 

  

  

 

         

 
 

 
   

       
 

  
     

      

 
  

 

    

       

  
 

    
      

   

 
   

      

 
   

    

  

 
 

   
  

 
   

 
 

  
  

 

     

  

   

 
   

  
  

 
  

 

 

    
    

 

 
  

    

       

   

   

 

 

 
 

 

     

 

 
 

    
 

    

 
   

 
   

   

   

     

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
   

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

         

 
  

 

 
  

       

 
   

 

   

 

 
  

     
     

 
    

 
 

      

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   
 

  

 
 

   
       

   
  

 
 

 

 
 

   

 

 
           

 
     

  

 
 

  

 
  

 

 

 

    
 

 

 
 

       

    
      

 
   

 

 
 

    
   

  
  

 
   

 

 

  
  

 

 
     

   
 

 
   

 
  

 

 
   

 

    
    

 
    

  
  

  
   

 
   

 

 
 

  

 
 

    

 

  

   

  

   
 

  
 

  

 
 

 

  

  

   

 

  

   

  

 
  

   
 

 

      

 

 

 
  

  
    

 
 

   

   

   

 
 

 

 

 
  

     
 

 
 

  

 
   

 
 

 
 

    

  

 

  

     

    

    

 

 

     

 
  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

   

 
 

   

  

  

 
    

   

 
 

   

 
 

  

  
 

      

 

 

   

  

 

 

  
   

    

  
  

 

 

 

      
 

   
 

   

   
   

  

 
 

 
  

 
  

      

 
   

 
 

    

 
 

      

 
 

         

 
       

 

    

  

 
   

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 

     

 

 

 

 
 

 
     

  

 

 
 

 
 

      
 

 

   

 
  

 

 

 

    

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

          
    

 

 

RM 
    

  

 
  

 
  

   

 
 

       

     
   

 
 

   
 

     
   

    
     

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
  

  

  

 

 
  

 
 

            

   

  

 
  

      

 
 

  
  

 
 

 

  
 

   
   

 
   

 
 

 
   

 
     

    
   

   
 

 
 

      

 
         

 
     

       

  

 
 

 
 

N 

   

   

 

       

 
 

 
  

   

  

 
 

 

     

 

 
  

 

 
 

     
 

   

  

 
 

   
   

 
 

 
   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

       
 

             

   
  

  
  

 

    

 
  

  

  

  

 
 

 

  
  

 

 
   

 

 

  
 

 

  

 
   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
     

 
 

  

  

 

 
      

     
      

 

 
 

   

  

 

 
 

 

    

  

 
 

 

      
   

  

    

 
  

   

     

 

        

 

       

 
 

  

 
 

    

   

  
  

   

           

  

 
    

  

 
     

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

  

 
  

  
 

 
  

 

  
 

  
   

 
   

M  

  

 
 

   
 

   

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

    
          

  

  
  

   

 
  

         

      

           

 

 O 

 S S S  

S S  S S    
 

S  S Y S   

A W Y P  P A  S S  Y S  

S S  

S S 

   
 

    

 

  
 

B B S  S Y S  BP 
S Y S V

  

S S  P   

SB  S 
S SY S 

 Y S  B Y  

B B S SS S 

S  

B S  S 

 S P 
 

 

 gu H  S S S 
PA V  

V Y S   3 

 V Y S
S S  

A MU  
P

Z 
 

   
 

   

M 
 

g  g v M x
Bu g  u H g  #  

   g d  g  #
M u 

P 
 

! 
P    

 
     

  

    

       

        

     
   

    
 

     

      

    

   

 
 

P 

¨ 
 

  
  

  

M  

P
A 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

P 
  

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

A 
 

 

 

P 

gu B 
  

 

 

  
 

P 
u

P 
 

u u
P

P g  

 

M 

} 

´
 

P  

a a
a Z  

00 0 

 
e  

e
00

Ma 

 

 









n ver

Alis
Newp ay

u e

un st t

n
s e

Stre stal
Cr ek

an a a RSanta Ana River 
TUSTIN 

LAND USE 
Aliso Agricultural 
CreekNewport Bayor Cr Commercial IRVINE 

2 Industrial 
N 

Public 
7 

Residential LAKE 
R UNINCORPORATED 

No Available Data FOREST 

City / County Jurisdiction 

Freeway 

Sa J anSan Juan Creek 
Major Streets 

Minor Streets 
ag r amsLaguna Coastal Streams 

G
 

K
W

Y 

RANCHO 
SANTA 

7 

27 

MARGARITA 
OS 

LAGUNA WOODS 

MISSION VIEJO 
EN 

2 

anDana Point 
CoaCoastal San Cle nSan Clemente 

amStreams CoaCoastal an atSan Mateo 
S e  sStreams Creek LAGUNA 

UNINCORPORATED HILLS 

ALISO 
V EJO 

UNINCORPORATED 

O CRE K RDSan Gabriel 
Coyote Creek8,000 

Santa Ana River 
N 

Anaheim Bay 
Huntington Harbour LAGUNA7,000 

Newport 
Bay BEACH O

 D
E 

LAND USE ACRES 

6,000 San 
uan 

Agr cultural 818 

Creek Commercial 2383 

5,000 

Acres 
4,000 

Newport Laguna 
Coastal Coastal 
Streams Streams Aliso 

Creek 

Dana 
Point 

Coastal 
Area of Interest Streams 

San 
San Mateo 

Clemente Creek 
Coastal 
Streams 

 
Feet LAGUNA NIGUEL 

SAN 
JUAN 

CAPISTRANO 

Industr al 

Public 

Resident al 

No Available Data 

368 

589  

8827 

1095 

0 2,500 5,000 10,000 

3,000 

2,000 

P
ub

lic
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

N
o 

Av
ai

la
bl

e
D

at
a 

1,000 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

In
du

st
ria

l 

AWATERSHED: ALISO CREEK 
OC ub ic Wo ks 
G S Mapp  ng Unit 

h l p appas

22314 Acres ATA 
- Geoma ics and In o ma ion Sys ems D vision 

he Coun y o O ange and Geomat cs S GIS make no ep esenta ions o  
wa an ies ega ding he accu acy o  he da a om which h s map was 
de ived  Nei he the County no  Geoma ics IS G S sha l be iable undeCOUNTY OF ORANGE, CALIFORNIA any ci cums ances o any di ect indi ect special  nc dental o  
consequen ial damages w th espect o any claim by any use o any thi d 
pa ty on account o o a is ng om the use o th s map  

DA E  Septembe  30  2009 

RO EC S h l W te sheds Wa e heds mxd 

0 







Definitions of FEMA Flood Zone Designations 
Flood zones are geographic areas that the FEMA has defined according to varying levels of flood risk. 
These zones are depicted on a community's Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or Flood Hazard Boundary 

Map. Each zone reflects the severity or type of flooding in the area. 

Moderate to Low Risk Areas 
In communities that participate in the NFIP, flood insurance is available to all property owners and 

renters in these zones: 

ZONE DESCRIPTION 
B and X (shaded) Area of moderate flood hazard, usually the area between the limits of the 100  

year and 500 year floods. B Zones are also used to designate base floodplains of 
lesser hazards, such as areas protected by levees from 100 year flood, or shallow 
flooding areas with average depths of less than one foot or drainage areas less 
than 1 square mile. 

C and  X  
(unshaded) 

Area of minimal flood hazard, usually depicted on FIRMs as above the 500 year 
flood level. Zone C may have ponding and local drainage problems that don't 
warrant a detailed study or designation as base floodplain. Zone X is the area 
determined to be outside the 500 year flood and protected by levee from 100  
year flood. 

High Risk Areas 
In communities that participate in the NFIP, mandatory flood insurance purchase requirements apply to 

all of these zones: 

ZONE DESCRIPTION 
A Areas with a 1% annual chance of flooding and a 26% chance of flooding over the life of 

a 30 year mortgage. Because detailed analyses are not performed for such areas; no 
depths or base flood elevations are shown within these zones. 

AE The base floodplain where base flood elevations are provided. AE Zones are now used 
on new format FIRMs instead of A1 A30 Zones. 

A1 30 These are known as numbered A Zones (e.g., A7 or A14). This is the base floodplain 
where the FIRM shows a BFE (old format). 

AH Areas with a 1% annual chance of shallow flooding, usually in the form of a pond, with 
an average depth ranging from 1 to 3 feet. These areas have a 26% chance of flooding 
over the life of a 30 year mortgage. Base flood elevations derived from detailed 
analyses are shown at selected intervals within these zones. 

AO River or stream flood hazard areas, and areas with a 1% or greater chance of shallow 
flooding each year, usually in the form of sheet flow, with an average depth ranging 
from 1 to 3 feet. These areas have a 26% chance of flooding over the life of a 30 year 
mortgage. Average flood depths derived from detailed analyses are shown within these 
zones. 

AR Areas with a temporarily increased flood risk due to the building or restoration of a 
flood control system (such as a levee or a dam). Mandatory flood insurance purchase 
requirements will apply, but rates will not exceed the rates for unnumbered A zones if 
the structure is built or restored in compliance with Zone AR floodplain management 
regulations. 

A99 Areas with a 1% annual chance of flooding that will be protected by a Federal flood 
control system where construction has reached specified legal requirements. No depths 
or base flood elevations are shown within these zones. 



High Risk  Coastal Areas 
In communities that participate in the NFIP, mandatory flood insurance purchase requirements apply to 

all of these zones. 

ZONE DESCRIPTION 
V Coastal areas with a 1% or greater chance of flooding and an additional hazard 

associated with storm waves. These areas have a 26% chance of flooding over the life of 
a 30 year mortgage. No base flood elevations are shown within these zones. 

VE, V1  30 Coastal areas with a 1% or greater chance of flooding and an additional hazard 
associated with storm waves. These areas have a 26% chance of flooding over the life of 
a 30 year mortgage. Base flood elevations derived from detailed analyses are shown at 
selected intervals within these zones. 

Undetermined Risk Areas 
ZONE DESCRIPTION 
D Areas with possible but undetermined flood hazards. No flood hazard analysis has been 

conducted. Flood insurance rates are commensurate with the uncertainty of the flood 
risk. 

From FEMA Map Service Center: 
http://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/info?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=  

1&content=floodZones&title=FEMA%20Flood%20Zone%20Designations 

http://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/info?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=r


 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

   

 

 

 

 



    

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

    
 

  

 
  

 

 
  

  
 

  

  

 
 

 

  
 

 
  

  

 

      

 

  

    

  

         

  

   

   

        

 

    







 



 



 











 
  

 
  

 
  

  

 

     
 

 
 

 
 

 

     
 

 

 
  

 

Classification code: R4SBCx 
System Riverine (R) : The Riverine System includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats contained 
within a channel, with two exceptions: (1) wetlands dominated by trees, shrubs, persistent 
emergents, emergent mosses, or lichens, and (2) habitats with water containing ocean-derived salts 
of 0.5 ppt or greater. A channel is an open conduit either naturally or artificially created which 
periodically or continuously contains moving water, or which forms a connecting link between two 
bodies of standing water. 
Subsystem Intermitten (4) : This Subsystem includes channels that contain flowing water only part 
of the year. When the water is not flowing, it may remain in isolated pools or surface water may be 
absent. 
Class Streambed (SB) : Includes all wetlands contained within the Intermittent Subsystem of the 
Riverine System and all channels of the Estuarine System or of the Tidal Subsystem of the Riverine 
System that are completely dewatered at low tide. 
Water Regime Seasonally Flooded (C) : Surface water is present for extended periods especially 
early in the growing season, but is absent by the end of the growing season in most years. The 
water table after flooding ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the surface to a water table 
well below the ground surface. 
Special Modifier Excavated (x) : This Modifier is used to identify wetland basins or channels that 
were excavated by humans. 

For more information on wetland classification codes click here. 

Classification code: PFO/SSC 
System Palustrine (P) : The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands dominated by trees, 
shrubs, persistent emergents, emergent mosses or lichens, and all such wetlands that occur in tidal 
areas where salinity due to ocean-derived salts is below 0.5 ppt. It also includes wetlands lacking 
such vegetation, but with all of the following four characteristics: (1) area less than 8 ha (20 acres); 
(2) active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline features lacking; (3) water depth in the deepest part of 
basin less than 2.5 m (8.2 ft) at low water; and (4) salinity due to ocean-derived salts less than 0.5 
ppt. 
Class Forested (FO) : Characterized by woody vegetation that is 6 m tall or taller. 
Split Class Scrub-Shrub (SS) : Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less than 6 m (20 
feet) tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees (saplings), and trees or shrubs that are small 
or stunted because of environmental conditions. 
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

Classification code: PSSC 
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
Class Scrub-Shrub (SS) : Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less than 6 m (20 feet) 
tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees (saplings), and trees or shrubs that are small or 
stunted because of environmental conditions. 
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





 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

S Y A T
Individual protection measures: Wear long pants, shoes, socks and 
waterproof gloves when handling this product. Follow manufacturer’s 
instructions for cleaning/maintaining PPE, or else wash with detergent and 

SAFETY DATA SHEET 
Section 1: Identification hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry. Remove 

PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside of glovesProduct identifier: FirstStrike® Soft Bait before removing. Wash hands thoroughly after applying bait and before
Other identifier(s): EPA Registration Number 7173-258 eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet, and change
Uses or restrictions: Rodenticide with difethialone into clean clothing. 

Manufacturer: Liphatech, Inc. Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties
3600 W. Elm Street, Milwaukee, WI 53209 

Appearance: Soft paste, blue color, raw grain odor. Odor threshold notEmergency phone: 800-351-1476 Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm 
determined.(US Central time zone) 
Water solubility: Negligible pH: Not applicableAfter hours: Call CHEMTREC at 1-800-424-9300 
Relative density: 1.11 g/cc Viscosity: Not applicable

Section 2: Hazard Identification % Volatile (volume): Not applicable Evaporation rate: Not applicable 
Vapor density: Not applicable Vapor pressure: Not applicableHazard class: Specific Target Organ Toxicity (Single exposure), Category 2; 
Boiling point: Not determined Freezing point: Not applicableSpecific Target Organ Toxicity (Repeated exposure), Category 2 
Flash point (ASTM D92): >150 oC Autoignition temp.: Not determinedWarning: May cause damage to blood and reduce the clotting 
Flammability: Not a flammable solid Decomposition temp.: Not determinedability of blood if swallowed, inhaled or absorbed through skin. 
Explosive limits - Lower limit: Not applicable; Upper limit: Not applicableDo not breathe dust. Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this 
Partition coefficient (n-octanol/water): Not applicableproduct. Wash hands thoroughly after handling. If exposed or if 

you feel unwell, call a poison control center or doctor. Dispose of container Section 10: Stability and Reactivity
and contents according to instructions on product label. Store locked up. Reactivity: Not reactive, not sensitive to shock or static discharge 
Section 3: Composition / Information on Ingredients Chemical stability: Stable Hazardous reactions: None 

Incompatible materials: None Conditions to avoid: NoneHazardous ingredients: Hazardous decomposition products: Oxides of carbonDifethialone (CAS registry no. 104653-34-1) ............. 0.0025% 
Section 11: Toxicological InformationSection 4: First Aid Measures 
Likely routes of exposure: Ingestion, skin absorption.Emergency overview: This material may reduce the clotting ability of the Symptoms of toxicity: Lethargy, loss of appetite, reduced clotting ability of

blood and cause bleeding. Symptoms of toxicity include lethargy, loss of blood, and bleeding.
appetite, reduced clotting ability of blood, and bleeding. Have the product Eye effects/eye irritation: Mild, transient irritant
label with you when obtaining treatment advice. Acute oral effects: LD50 (oral-rat): >5000 mg/kg
If swallowed: Call a poison control center or doctor. Have person sip a glass Acute inhalation effects: LC50 (rat, 4 hour): 200 mg/L (extrapolated)
of water if able to swallow. Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by Acute dermal effects: LD50 (dermal-rabbit): >2000 mg/kg
the poison control center or doctor. Skin irritation: Non-irritating 
If inhaled: Move person to fresh air. If person is not breathing, call an Skin sensitization: Not a skin sensitizer 
ambulance, then give artificial respiration and call poison control or doctor. Carcinogenicity: No ingredient listed by NTP, IARC or OSHA 
If in eyes: Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 Section 12: Ecological Informationminutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then 
continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control center or doctor. This product is extremely toxic to birds and mammals. Do not apply this 
If on skin or clothing: Take off contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with plenty product directly to water, where surface water is present or to intertidal areas 
of cool water for 15-20 minutes. Call a poison control center or doctor. below the mean high water mark. Carefully follow label cautions and 
Note to Physician or Veterinarian: Contains anticoagulant ingredient. For directions to reduce hazards to children, pets and non-target wildlife. 
humans or animals ingesting bait and/or showing obvious poisoning Section 13: Disposal Considerations
symptoms (bleeding or prolonged prothrombin times), give Vitamin K1 

intramuscularly or orally. In severe cases, blood transfusions may be needed. Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product according to the 
label instructions must be disposed of as specified on the product label.Section 5: Fire-fighting Measures RCRA waste status: This product is not regulated as a hazardous waste 

Extinguishing media: Use media suitable for the surrounding fire under Federal law. State and local regulation may affect the disposal of this 
Specific fire or explosion hazards: None known product. Consult your state or local environmental agency for disposal of 
Special cautions for firefighters: Wear self-contained breathing apparatus waste generated other than by use according to label instructions. 
(full facepiece) & full protective clothing. Contain runoff to prevent pollution. Section 14: Transport Information 
Section 6: Accidental Release Measures Transportation data (49 CFR): This product is not regulated as a 
Precautions, PPE and Procedures: Wearing PPE as specified in Section 8, hazardous material for all modes of transportation within the U.S. 
isolate and contain spill. Limit access to spill area to necessary personnel. Hazard Class, Packing Group and UN ID No.: Not applicable 
Do not allow spilled material to enter sewers, streams or other waters. Section 15: Regulatory Information
Methods and materials: Scoop up spilled material and place in a closed, 

TSCA: All components of this product are listed on the TSCA inventory.labeled container for use according to label instructions or disposal. 
SARA section 313: Contains no reportable components.

Section 7: Handling and Storage CA Propos tion 65: Contains no substances subject to Prop 65 requirements. 
Precautions for safe handling: Read the entire product label before using FIFRA: This product is registered as a pesticide with the U.S. Environmental 
this rodenticide. Conditions for safe storage: Store in original container in Protection Agency. The label requirements under Federal pesticide law differ 
a cool, dry area out of reach of children, pets and domestic animals. Do not from the classification criteria and hazard information required by OSHA on 
contaminate water, food or feed. Keep container tightly closed. Do not this Safety Data Sheet. Read and follow all cautions, directions and use 
remove or destroy the product label. restrictions on the product label on the container. 

Section 16: Other InformationSection 8: Exposure Controls / Personal Protection 
Prepared by: T. Schmit Date: 1 July 2016 
This Safety Data Sheet is believed to be accurate at time of publication. No warranty,

Established exposure limits: Not applicable 
Appropriate engineering controls: Special ventilation is not required for 

expressed or implied, is made with regard to this information. This information may not
the normal handling and use of this product when following label instructions. be adequate for every application, and the user must determine the suitability of this 

information due to the manner or conditions of use or storage, or local regulation. 



 

 

 

 

  

  

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
Wilco Distributors, Inc. In Case of Emergency, Call: 
PO Box 291 1-800-498-5743 (U.S. Medical Emergency) 
Lompoc, Ca 93438 1-800-424-9300 (U.S. CHEMTREC) 
805-735-2476 

1. PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION 
Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG (RESTRICTED USE PESTICIDE) 
EPA Signal Word: CAUTION 
Active Ingredient (%): Diphacinone (0.005%) CAS No.: 82-66-6 

Chemical Name: 2-Diphenylacetyl-1,3-Indandione 

Chemical Class: An indandione-type anticoagulant rodenticide. 

EPA Registration Number: 36029-17 Section(s) Revised: Regulatory Review 

2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION 
Symptoms of Acute Exposure 

Slightly irritating to the eyes. The active ingredient is designed to cause bleeding after repeated ingestion. 

Hazardous Decomposition Products 
None known 

Physical Properties 
Appearance: Green extruded pellets 
Odor: Odorless 

Unusual Fire, Explosion, and Reactivity Hazards 
None known. 

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS 

Material OSHA 
PEL 

ACGIH 
TLV Other NTP/IARC/OSHA 

Carcinogen 
Diphacinone (0.005%) Not Established Not Established Not Established No 

Grain Not Established Not Established Not Established No 

Flavorings Not Established Not Established Not Established No 

Ingredients not precisely identified are proprietary or non-hazardous. Values are not product specifications. 

4. FIRST AID MEASURES 
Have the product container, label, or Safety Data Sheet with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for 
treatment. FOR A MEDICAL EMERGENCY INVOLVING THIS PRODUCT CALL 1-800-498-5743 (U.S. 
Medical Emergencies) or 1-651-523-0318 (International Medical Emergencies, Collect Calls will be accepted). 

Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG Page 1 of 6 



 

 
   

  

   
 

 

 

 

 
 

  
  

   
 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 

 

  

  
 

 

 

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
Ingestion: CALL PHYSICIAN OR POISON CONTROL CENTER IMMEDIATELY! Have the person sip a 

glass of water if able to swallow. Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by the poison control center 
or doctor. Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. 

Eye Contact: If in eyes: Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact 
lenses, if present, after 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control center or doctor for 
treatment advice 

Skin Contact: If on skin or clothing: Take off contaminated clothing. Wash skin with soap and water. 

Inhalation: Not applicable. 

Notes to Physician 
This product contains anticoagulants with an effect similar to warfarin in that they act by interfering with the synthesis of 
prothrombin. The specific measure is the prothrombin time. Note this may not become prolonged until 12-18 hours after 
ingestion. The specific antidote is Vitamin K1 (Phytomenandione BP). 
Antidote must be administered under medical supervision. Initially, antidote should be given by injection (10-20 mg, or 
0.25 mg/kg for children, by slow intravenous infusion at a rate of 1 mg/minute. In severe cases the use of fresh frozen 
plasma may be required). Maintenance treatment is given orally (40 mg/day in divided doses for adults; up to 20 mg/day 
in divided doses for children). The prothrombin time and the hemoglobin should be monitored. Patients should be kept 
under medical supervision until the prothrombin time has been normal for 3 consecutive days. Oral treatment may need 
to be continued for several weeks. (20 mg/day in divided doses for adults, and up to 20 mg/day in divided doses for 
children). (For animal cases the dose is 2-5 mg/kg). 

Medical Condition Likely to be Aggravated by Exposure 
Bleeding and other conditions which may be aggravated by extended clotting time. 

5. FIRE FIGHTING MEASURES 
Fire and Explosion 

Flash Point (Test Method): Not Applicable 
Flammable Limits (% in Air): Lower: % Not Applicable Upper: % Not Applicable 
Autoignition Temperature: Not Available 
Flammability: Not Flammable 
Extinguishing Media: Fog or Water Spray, Foam, Carbon Dioxide, Dry Chemical 

Hazardous Decomposition Products: 
None known. 

Unusual Fire, Explosion, and Reactivity Hazards 
None known. 

In Case of Fire 
Potentially hazardous in fire. Wear self-contained breathing apparatus. If water is used as an extinguishing media, diking 
is required to keep contaminated water out of all water supplies. 

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES 
In Case of Spill or Leak 

Control the spill at its source. Clean up spills immediately, observing precautions outlined in Section 8. Sweep up 
material and place in a compatible disposal container. Once all material is collected, seal container and arrange for 
disposition. 

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE 
Store the material in a well-ventilated, secure area out of reach of children and domestic animals. Do not store food, 
beverages or tobacco products in the storage area. Prevent eating, drinking, tobacco use, and cosmetic application in areas 
where there is a potential for exposure to the material. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling. 

Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG Page 2 of 6 



 

 

 

  

  
 

  

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

     
   

   
  

  

 
  

 

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION 

THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATIONS FOR EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION ARE INTENDED 
FOR THE MANUFACTURE, FORMULATION, PACKAGING, AND USE OF THIS PRODUCT. 

FOR COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS AND/OR ON-FARM APPLICATIONS CONSULT THE PRODUCT LABEL. 

Ingestion: Prevent eating, drinking, tobacco usage and cosmetic application in areas where there is a potential for 
exposure to the material. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling. 

Eye Contact: Eye protection is not required for normal handling. Where eye contact is likely, wear tight-fitting chemical 
goggles. 

Skin Contact: Gloves are not required for normal handling. Where heavy contact is likely, wear chemical resistant (such 
as nitrile or butyl) gloves. 

Inhalation: Respiratory protection is not required for normal handling. In the event of an unusual dust exposure, use 
engineering controls or a NIOSH-approved particulate respirator (N, P, R, or HE filter) to keep exposure 
below the Occupational Exposure Limit. 

9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES 
Appearance: Green extruded pellets 
Odor: Odorless 
Melting Point: Not Available 
Boiling Point: Not Available 
Specific Gravity/Density: Bulk Density 43.5 lbs. /ft3 

pH: Not Available 
Solubility: Slightly soluble 
Vapor Pressure (mmg Hg):Not Available 
Vapor Density: Not Available 

10. STABILTY AND REACTIVITY 
Stability: Stable under normal use and storage conditions. 
Hazardous Polymerization: Will not occur. 
Conditions to Avoid: None known. 
Materials to Avoid: None known. 
Hazardous Decomposition Products: None known. 

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION 
Acute Toxicity/Irritation Studies (Finished Product) 

Ingestion: Low Toxicity 
Oral (LD50 Rat) : > 7 mg/kg body weight (Diphacinone Technical at 98% active) 
Oral (LD50 Rat) : > 46,000 mg/kg body weight 

Dermal: Not Available 
Dermal (LD50 Rat) : See “Other Toxicity Information,” Section 11 

Inhalation: Not Available 
Inhalation (LC50 Rat) : See “Other Toxicity Information,” Section 11 

Eye Contact: See “Other Toxicity Information,” Section 11 
Skin Contact: See “Other Toxicity Information,” Section 11 
Skin Sensitization: Not Available 

Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG Page 3 of 6 



 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
    

 
  

 

  
 

 
  

 

  
 

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
Other Toxicity Information 

Systemically toxic concentrations of this product will probably not be absorbed through human skin. 
Because of the formulation of this product, inhalation is not expected to be a normal route of exposure. 
No irritation is likely to develop following contact with human eyes. 
Irritation will probably not develop following contact with human skin. 

Effects of overexposure are those of anticoagulant overdose, i.e., reduced blood clotting ability with spontaneous bleeding 
in various organs. Body accumulation can result from repeated exposures. Individuals with blood clotting disorders may 
be more susceptible to overexposure effects. 

Toxicity of Other Components 
Grains : Not Available 
Flavorings : Not Available 

Target Organs 
Active Ingredients 

Diphacinone Technical: Blood 

Inactive Ingredients 
Grains : Not Available 
Flavoring : Not Available 

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION 
Do not discharge effluent containing this product directly to water. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment 
wash water. 

13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS 
Container Disposal 

Plastic Containers: Non-refillable container. Do not refill or reuse this container. Offer for recycling or reconditioning, or 
puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill. 

Pesticide Disposal 
Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility. 

14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION 
DOT Classification 

Proper Shipping Name: Rodenticides with Diphacinone. 
Hazard Class: Not Applicable 
UN Number: Not Applicable 
Packing Group: Not Applicable 
Label: Not Applicable 
Special Instructions: Not Applicable 

IMDG Classification 
Proper Shipping Name: Rodenticides with Diphacinone. 
Hazard Class: Not Applicable 
UN Number: Not Applicable 
Packing Group: Not Applicable 
Label: Not Applicable 
Special Instructions: Not Applicable 

Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG Page 4 of 6 



 

 
  

 

  
 

 
  

 

  

   

 

 

 

    
 

 
  

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
IATA Classification 

Proper Shipping Name: Rodenticides with Diphacinone. 
Hazard Class: Not Applicable 
UN Number: Not Applicable 
Packing Group: Not Applicable 
Label: Not Applicable 
Special Instructions: Not Applicable 

Canadian Classification 
Proper Shipping Name: Rodenticides with Diphacinone. 
Hazard Class: Not Applicable 
UN Number: Not Applicable 
Packing Group: Not Applicable 
Label: Not Applicable 

15. REGULATORY INFORMATION 
EPA SARA Title III Classification 

Section 311/312 Hazard Classes: Exempt for low concentrations of Hazardous ingredients in mixture. 

Section 313 Toxic Chemicals: Not Applicable 

California Proposition 65 
Not Applicable 

CERLA/SARA 302 Reportable Quantity (RQ) 
None 

RCRA Hazardous Waste Classification (40 CFR 261) 
Not Applicable 

TSCA Status 
Exempt from TSCA, subject to FIFRA 

Product Name: GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG Page 5 of 6 



 

    
 

  

 

  
 

 
          

 

         

 
 

  
  

 
  

   
  

  
  

 

2017GROUND SQUIRREL BAIT BY WILCO AG SDS 
16. OTHER INFORMATION 

NFPA Hazard Ratings 
Health: 1 
Flammability: 1 
Instability: 0 

HMIS Hazard Ratings 
Health: 1 
Flammability: 1 
Reactivity: 0 

0 - Minimal 
1 - Slight 
2 - Moderate 
3 - Serious 
4 – Extreme 

For Non-Emergency Questions About This Product Call: 
1-805-735-2476 

Wilco Distributors, Inc. 

ALTHOUGH THE INFORMATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN (HEREINAFTER "INFORMATION") ARE PRESENTED IN 
GOOD FAITH AND BELIEVED TO BE CORRECT, WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. INFORMATION IS SUPPLIED UPON THE CONDITION 
THAT THE PERSONS RECEIVING IT WILL MAKE THEIR OWN DETERMINATION AS TO ITS SUITABILITY FOR THEIR PURPOSES PRIOR 
TO USE. 

THE PRODUCT COVERED BY THIS INFORMATION SHEET IS FURNISHED "AS IS" BY WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE 
MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER, AND IS SUBJECT ONLY TO THE WARRANTIES, IF ANY, THAT APPEAR ON THE PRODUCT'S 
LABEL OR ARE OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN. 

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED ON THE PRODUCT'S LABEL OR OTHERWISE PROVIDED HEREIN, NO WARRANTIES, 
GUARANTEES, OR REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OR BY USAGE OF TRADE, STATUTORY OR 
OTHERWISE, ARE MADE BY WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER WITH REGARD TO THE PRODUCT 
OR USE OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, USE OR 
ELIGIBILITY OF THE PRODUCT FOR ANY PARTICULAR TRADE USAGE. 

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY STATED HEREIN, WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER MAKES NO 
WARRANTY OF RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED BY USE OF THE PRODUCT COVERED BY THIS INFORMATION. BUYER'S OR USER'S 
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY, AND THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER, SHALL BE 
LIMITED TO DAMAGES NOT EXCEEDING THE COST OF THE PRODUCT. NO AGENT OR EMPLOYEE OF WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., 
THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER IS AUTHORIZED TO AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS WARRANTY DISCLAIMER OR THE 
PRODUCT'S LABEL OR TO MAKE A REPRESENTATION OR RECOMMENDATION DIFFERENT FROM OR INCONSISTENT WITH THE 
LABEL OF THIS PRODUCT. 

IN NO EVENT SHALL WILCO DISTRIBUTORS, INC., THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SELLER BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL 
OR INDIRECT DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE, HANDLING, APPLICATION, STORAGE OR DISPOSAL OF THIS PRODUCT OR 
FOR DAMAGES IN THE NATURE OF PENALTIES AND THE BUYER AND USER WAIVE ANY RIGHT THEY MAY HAVE TO SUCH 
DAMAGES. 
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S Y A T
Individual protection measures: Wear long-sleeved shirt, long pants, 
shoes, socks and waterproof gloves when handling this product. Follow 
manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/maintaining PPE, or else wash with 

SAFETY DATA SHEET 
Section 1: Identification detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry. 

Remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside ofProduct identifier: Rozol® Pocket Gopher Bait gloves before removing. Wash hands thoroughly after applying bait and
Other identifier(s): EPA Registration Number 7173-184 before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet, and
Uses or restrictions: Rodenticide with chlorophacinone change into clean clothing. 

Manufacturer: Liphatech, Inc. Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties
3600 W. Elm Street, Milwaukee, WI 53209 

Appearance: Solid particles, green color, raw grain odor. Odor threshold notEmergency phone: 800-351-1476 Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm 
determined.(US Central time zone) 
Water solubility: Negligible pH: Not applicableAfter hours: Call CHEMTREC at 1-800-424-9300 
Relative density: 1.25 g/cc Viscosity: Not applicable

Section 2: Hazard Identification % Volatile (volume): Not applicable Evaporation rate: Not applicable 
Vapor density: Not applicable Vapor pressure: Not applicableHazard class: Specific Target Organ Toxicity (Single exposure), Category 2; 
Boiling point: Not determined Freezing point: Not applicableSpecific Target Organ Toxicity (Repeated exposure), Category 2 
Flash point (ASTM D92): >125 oC Autoignition temp.: Not determinedWarning: May cause damage to blood and reduce the clotting 
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

Incompatible materials: None Conditions to avoid: NoneHazardous ingredients: Hazardous decomposition products: Oxides of carbonChlorophacinone (CAS registry no. 3691-35-8).......... 0.005% 
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
If swallowed: Call a poison control center or doctor. Have person sip a glass Acute inhalation effects: LC50 (rat, 4 hour): 186 mg/L (extrapolated)
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
Prepared by: T. Schmit Date: 2 February 2015 
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



  
 

        

    

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

        

  

 
 

            

      
 

     
               

   
   



 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

   
   



  

 

    

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

    

  
 

 

  

  
 

 

  

  
 

 

  

   

   
   



  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
   



  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

   
   



  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
  

   
   



  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

   
   



  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

   
   



  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  

 
  

  

   
   



  

  
  

  
 

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
  

  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

   
   



  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
 

  
  

 
 

  
  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

   
   



  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

   
   



  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

   
   



  

  
  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

   
   



  

  
  
  

  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

   
   



  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

   
   



  

  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

  

   
   



  

  
  

  

 

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
  

  

   
   



  

  
  

  
  

  

 

  
  

   
   



 





From: Paul DiPaolo 
To: "CypressFileRoom@dtsc.ca.gov" 
Subject: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:42:00 PM 
Attachments: image002.png 

CHFB Phase I ESA Letter - DTSC Cypress.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Attached please find a records requests for properties in Laguna Niguel, CA. If there are any 
questions regarding this request, please contact me directly at this email or at 215-208-5434. Thank 
you in advance for your time and help. 

v/r, 

Paul DiPaolo 
Project Manager | Environmental Scientist

Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 
3990 Old Town Avenue, Suite C300 
San Diego, California 92110 
Tel. 619.260.1033 x 304  |  Cell 215.208.5434 
paul.dipaolo@phe.com | www.phe.com 

Defining Responsiveness, Quality, and Value for 30 Years 

www.phe.com
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com
mailto:CypressFileRoom@dtsc.ca.gov


  

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

Respectfully, 

August 1 , 2019 

California Environmental Protection Agency 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
5796 Corporate Avenue 
Cypress, California 90630 

RE: Request to Review California EPA, DTSC Files 

To Whom It Concerns: 

We are representing a client with interests in a property located in Laguna Niguel, California. The 
concern is for knowledge of hazardous materials investigations and regulatory status of the properties. 
This letter is intended as a formal request for photocopies of files that the California EPA, DTSC, may 
have for the properties at the following locations: 

• 24000 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 
• 23731 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

We are also concerned with any activity and use limitations [such as institutional controls (e.g., deed 
restrictions, restrictive covenants, restrictive easements, or restrictive zoning) or engineering controls 
(e.g., capping, slurry walls, or point of use water treatment)] or environmental liens associated with the 
properties. 

Please contact us if no records are found, or so we can arrange to come in and review the files. If there 
are any questions regarding this request, please call me directly at (215) 208-5434. Thank you for your 
time and help. 

Paul DiPaolo Paul DiPaolo 

Respectfully, 

Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 
3990 Old Town Avenue, Suite C300  San Diego, California 92110 
619.260.1033 telephone  3    



From: Paul DiPaolo 
To: CRTK@ocfa.org 
Subject: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:17:00 PM 
Attachments: image002.png 

CHFB Phase I ESA - OCFA Property Public Record Request Form 1 of 2.pdf 
CHFB Phase I ESA - OCFA Property Public Record Request Form 2 of 2.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Attached please find two records requests for properties in Laguna Niguel, CA. If there are any 
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
mailto:CRTK@ocfa.org










   
  

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

�

O R A N G E C O U N T Y F I R E A U T H O R I T Y 
P.O. Box 57115, Irvine, CA 92619-7115  1 Fire Authority Road, Irvine, CA 92602 

Lori Smith, Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal (714) 573-6000 www.ocfa.org 

Community Risk Reduction 
Public Records Request 

Please note: The OCFA provides information to the public in response to Public Record Requests for a fee. Processing
time is generally 10-40 business days depending on the type of request. Verbal responses cannot be provided over the 
phone. This form maybe emailed directly to CRTK@ocfa.org 

Date:  Requestor’s Name:  Phone:  

Company Name:  

Street Address:  

City:  State: CA Zip Code:  

Email:  FAX w/Area Code:  

Delivery Preference: � Pick-Up � Email � Mail (add postage) � FAX (additional $0.15 per page) 
Request Type: 

�  Fuel Modification Plan (historical) Please note: Orange County Health Care Agency 
� Architectural Plan (Plan types accepted by OCFA) maintains the records for: UST, AST, Chemical 

Inventory, Business Emergency Plan, CalARP and� New Construction Inspection (Pass/Fail,Date) 
Waste. (714) 433-6000 (includes inspection/violation/permit) 

Request Details: 

Street Address:  

City:  State: CA Zip Code:  

Specifics:  

� Check the box if you have a list of addresses to request. Please attach the list of addresses to this request. Note: address 
ranges are not accepted – each address must be listed out individually. 

FEES: 
Report: $2.50 per address; Misc Records: $0.15 per page; Plans: Actual Cost by Outside Vendor; CD Rom: 
$4.00; Custom Report Costs: $52.00 per hour (minimum 1 hour); FAX (see above) 

For Office Use Only 
BID# By: Date: / / 
Page Count: Time: Fee: $ 
Folder Requested/Comments: 

Records Request Unavailable 

� No Records Found � Outside OCFA Jurisdiction 

11/2017 

mailto:CRTK@ocfa.org
www.ocfa.org


   
  

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

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
To: egomez@cityoflagunaniguel.org 
Subject: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:31:00 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

CHFB Phase I ESA Form - City Public Records Request Form.pdf 

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
mailto:egomez@cityoflagunaniguel.org


________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

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

CITY OF LAGUNA  NIGUEL 
OFFICE  OF THE CITY CLERK 30111 Crown Valley Parkway, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST 

Following are examples of Public Records and Required Information for Retrieval of Records or 
Documents: 

1. AGENDA ITEMS (Include meeting date / subject) 7. CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS (List name) 
2. MINUTES (Include meeting date / subject) 8. PROCLAMATION (Include subject / year) 
3. AGREEMENT / CONTRACT (List name / year, if possible) 9. DEEDS, NOTES, ETC  (List name) 
4. ORDINANCE (Number / Subject / Date) 10. COPY OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DVD (List date) 
5. CAMPAIGN STATEMENTS (List name / year) 11. BLANK FORMS (List) 
6. RESOLUTION (Number / Subject / Date) 12. MISCELLANEOUS (List document/type /name/year 

PLEASE LIST YOUR REQUEST AND PERTINENT INFORMATION BELOW: 

 

 

REQUESTED BY: (Optional) 

NAME: ____________________________________________________________________ DATE: _ ______________________________ 
ADDRESS: ________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE: __________________________________________________________________ COPY CHARGE: ____________________________________ 

($ 0.10 per page) 







 

MyProperty | US EPA 

United States 
Environmental Protection Menu 
Agency 

Search EPA.gov 

Related Topics: Envirofacts Contact Us 

MyProperty Search Results 

INFORMATION FOUND FOR THE SUBMITTED ADDRESS 

The entered address was found within the EPA Facility Registry System (FRS) list of address 
records. 

Search Criteria 
Address Searched: 24000 Avila Rd 

City Searched: Laguna Niguel 
State Searched: CA 

Query executed on 11/26/2019 06:56 PM 

Facility Name Address City State Postal 
Code 

USGSA CHET HOLIFIELD FEDERAL 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty html?p_addr=24000+Avila+Rd&p_city=Laguna+Niguel&p_state=CA[11/26/2019 4:03:46 PM] 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty


MyProperty | US EPA 

BLDG 
24000 AVILA 
RD 

LAGUNA 
NIGUEL 

CA 92677 

Note: Click on the above link to view a detailed list of known EPA and State 
Environmental Interests. 

Click on the above link to view environmental activities by this facility that may affect air, 
water, and land. 

Click on the above link to view the current and past compliance history of this facility. 

Disclaimer: The MyProperty reports are provided solely for informational purposes. They do not 
provide legal advice, have legally binding effect, or expressly or implicitly create, expand, or limit any 

legal rights, obligations, responsibilities, expectations, or benefits in regard to any person. EPA 
maintains the application to enhance public access to environmental information. This service has 

continual data updates, and we will correct errors brought to our attention, as appropriate. 

Discover. Connect. Ask. 

Accessibility Data.gov Contact Us 

EPA Administrator Inspector General Hotlines 

Budget & Performance Jobs FOIA Requests 

Contracting Newsroom Frequent Questions 

Grants Open Government 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty html?p_addr=24000+Avila+Rd&p_city=Laguna+Niguel&p_state=CA[11/26/2019 4:03:46 PM] 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty


MyProperty | US EPA 

January 19, 2017 Web 
Snapshot 

Regulations.gov Follow. 

Subscribe 
No FEAR Act Data 

Privacy 
USA.gov 

White House 
LAST UPDATED ON {MONTH DAY, 
YYYY} 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty html?p_addr=24000+Avila+Rd&p_city=Laguna+Niguel&p_state=CA[11/26/2019 4:03:46 PM] 

https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/myproperty


    
 

   

 

 

 

   

 

    
 

 

FRS Facility Detail Report | Envirofacts | US EPA 

Español    

United States 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Learn the Issues Science & Technology Laws & Regulations About EPA 
Search EPA gov 

Contact Us 

FRSRelated Topics: Envirofacts 

FRS Facility Detail Report 

USGSA CHET HOLIFIELD FEDERAL BLDG 
EPA Registry Id: 110002625730 

24000 AVILA RD 
LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92677 

The facility locations displayed
come from the FRS Spatial
Coordinates tables. They are the
best representative locations for
the displayed facilities based on
the accuracy of the collection
method and quality assurance
checks performed against each
location. The North American 
Datum of 1983 is used to display
all coordinates. 

Facilty Registry Service Links: 

Facility Registry Service (FRS) Overview 
FRS Facility Query 
FRS Organization Query 
EZ Query 
FRS Physical Data Model 
FRS Geospatial Model 

Environmental Interests 

Information System System Facility Name Information System
Id/Report Link 

Environmental 
Interest Type Data Source Last Updated

Date 
Supplemental Environmental
Interests: 

RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT 
INFORMATION SYSTEM 

USGSA CHET HOLIFIELD 
FEDERAL BLDG CA7470090203 SQG (Y) RCRAINFO 06/27/2002 

HAZARDOUS WASTE TRACKING SYSTEM - DATAMART U S GENERAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION CA7470090203 STATE MASTER HWTS-

DATAMART 
-
HAZARDOUS WASTE 
PROGRAM 

Addi ional EPA Reports:  MyEnvironment Enforcement and Compliance Site Demographics Facility Coordinates Viewer Environmental Justice Map Viewer Watershed Report 

Standard Industrial Classifica ion Codes (SIC) 

No SIC Codes returned. 

Facility Codes and Flags 

EPA Region: 09 

Duns Number: 

Congressional District Number: 48 

Legislative District Number: 4 

HUC Code/Watershed: 18070301 / ALISO-SAN ONOFRE 

US Mexico Border Indicator: NO 

Federal Facility: GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

Tribal Land: NO 

National Industry Classification System Codes (NAICS) 

No NAICS Codes returned. 

Facility Mailing Addresses 

Contacts 

Affiliation Type Delivery Point City Name State Postal 
Code 

Information 
System 

FACILITY MAILING 
ADDRESS 

PO BOX 
12310 

SANTA 
ANA CA 92712 RCRAINFO 

https://enviro epa gov/enviro/fii_query_dtl disp_program_facility[11/26/2019 4:00:20 PM] 

https://enviro


    
  

 

      

FRS Facility Detail Report | Envirofacts | US EPA 

Alternative Names 

Alternative Name Source of Data 

U S GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION HWTS-DATAMART 

Affiliation Type Full Name Office 
Phone 

Information 
System 

Mailing
Address 

REGULATORY 
CONTACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
MANAGER 7148362632 RCRAINFO 

Organizations 

Affiliation Type Name DUNS Number Information System Mailing Address 

OWNER U S GOVERNMENT RCRAINFO 

 

EPA Home Privacy and Security Notice Accessibility 

Last updated on September 24, 2015 

Hotlines News Blogs Apps Widgets 

Social sites: 

More social media at EPA > 

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

https://enviro epa gov/enviro/fii_query_dtl disp_program_facility[11/26/2019 4:01:14 PM] 
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

Search Options Analyze Trends Find EPA Cases Data Services Help 

 
You are here Home » Detailed Facility Report 

Detailed Facility Report 

ECHO Gov Login Contact Us 

Report Violation Report Data Error Data Dictionary Print Help 

Facility Summary 

CHET HOLIFIELD FEDERAL BUILDING 
24000 AVILA RD, LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92677 
FRS ID: 110002625730 
EPA Region: 09 
Latitude: 33.56309 
Longitude: -117.71136 
Locational Data Source: FRS 
Industry: 
Indian Country: N 

Enforcement and Compliance Summary 

+ 
 

Statute 
Insp 

(5 
Years) 

Date of 
Last 

Inspection 

Compliance 
Status 

Qtrs 
with 
NC 
(of 
12) 

Qtrs with 
Significant 
Violation 

Informal 
Enforcement 

Actions (5 
years) 

Formal 
Enforcement 

Actions (5 
years) 

Penalties 
from Formal 
Enforcement 

Actions (5 
years) 

EPA 
Cases 

(5 
years) 

RCRA -- -- No Violation 
Identified 

0 0 -- -- -- --

Regulatory Information Other Regulatory Reports 
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Clean Air Act (CAA): No 
Information 
Clean Water Act (CWA): No 
Information 
Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA): Active 
(CA7470090203) 
Safe Drinking Water Act 
(SDWA): No Information 

Air Emissions Inventory (EIS): No 
Information 
Greenhouse Gas Emissions (eGGRT): 
No Information 
Toxic Releases (TRI): No Information 
Compliance and Emissions Data 
Reporting Interface (CEDRI): No 
Information 

Go To Enforcement/Compliance Details 

Known Data Problems 

Facility/System Characteristics 

Facility/System Characteristics 

System Statute Identifier Universe Status Areas 
Permit 

Expiration Date 
Indian 

Country 
Latitude Longitude 

FRS 110002625730 N 33.56309 -117.71136 

RCRAInfo RCRA CA7470090203 Transporter 
Active (H 

) 
N 33.56149 -117.715217 

Facility Address 
System Statute Identifier Facility Name Facility Address 

FRS 110002625730 
CHET HOLIFIELD FEDERAL 
BUILDING 

24000 AVILA RD, LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92677 

RCRAInfo RCRA CA7470090203 
CHET HOLIFIELD FEDERAL 
BUILDING 

24000 AVILA RD STE 4100, LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92677-
0000 

Facility SIC Codes Facility NAICS Codes 
System Identifier SIC Code SIC Description 

No data records returned 

System Identifier 
NAICS 
Code 

NAICS Description 

RCRAInfo CA7470090203 92119 
Other General 
Government Support 

Facility Tribe Information 
Reservation 

Name 
Tribe 
Name 

EPA 
Tribal ID 

Distance to Tribe 
(miles) 

No data records returned 
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Enforcement and Compliance 

Compliance Monitoring History (5 years) 

Statute 
Source 

ID 
System 

Activity 
Type 

Compliance Monitoring 
Type 

Lead 
Agency 

Date 
Finding (if 
applicable) 

No data records returned 

Statute System Law/Section 
Source 

ID 
Action 
Type 

Case 
No. 

Lead 
Agency 

Case 
Name 

Issued/Filed 
Date 

Settlements/Actions 
S 

No data records returned 

Statute Source ID Current SNC/HPV Current As Of Qtrs with NC (of 12) Data Last Refreshed 

RCRA CA7470090203 No 11/23/2019 0 11/22/2019 

Statute 
Program/Pollutant/Violation 

Type 
QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 QTR 5 QTR 6 QTR 7 QTR 

RCRA (Source ID: CA7470090203) 
01/01-

03/31/17 
04/01-

06/30/17 
07/01-

09/30/17 
10/01-

12/31/17 
01/01-

03/31/18 
04/01-

06/30/18 
07/01-

09/30/18 
10/0 

12/31 

Facility-Level Status 
No 

Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Violation 
Identified 

No 
Viola 
Ident 

Statute System Source ID Type of Action Lead Agency Date 

No data records returned 

Entries in italics are not counted in EPA compliance monitoring strategies or annual results. 

Compliance Summary Data 

Three-Year Compliance History by Quarter Download Data 

Informal Enforcement Actions (5 Years) 

Formal Enforcement Actions (5 Years) 

Environmental Conditions 

Water Quality 

Permit 
Combined 

Sewer 
Number 
of CSO 

12-
Digit 
WBD 

WBD 
Subwatershed 

State 
Water 
Body 

Impaired Impaired 
Causes of 

Impairment(s) 

Watershed 
with ESA-

listed 

https://echo.epa.gov/detailed-facility-report?fid=110002625730#demographics[11/26/2019 4:02:43 PM] 

https://echo.epa.gov/detailed-facility-report?fid=110002625730#demographics[11/26/2019


Detailed Facility Report | ECHO | US EPA 

ID 
System? Outfalls HUC 

(RAD) 
Name (RAD) Name 

(ICIS) 

Waters Class 
by Group(s) Aquatic 

Species? 

No data records returned 

Water Body Designated Uses 

Reach 
Code 

Water 
Body 
Name 

Exceptional 
Use 

Recreational 
Use 

Aquatic 
Life Use 

Shellfish 
Use 

Beach Closure 
Within Last Year 

Beach Closure Within 
Last Two Years 

No data records returned 

Air Quality 
Nonattainment Area? Pollutant(s) Applicable Nonattainment Standard(s) 

Yes Ozone 8-Hour Ozone (1997), 8-Hour Ozone (2008), 8-Hour Ozone (2015) 

No Lead 

Yes Particulate Matter PM-10 (1987), PM-2.5 (1997), PM-2.5 (2006), PM-2.5 (2012) 

Yes Carbon Monoxide Carbon Monoxide (1971) 

Yes Nitrogen Dioxide Nitrogen Dioxide (1971) 

No Sulfur Dioxide 

Pollutants 

Toxics Release Inventory History of Reported Chemicals Released in 
Pounds per Year at Site 

TRI 
Facility 

ID 
Year 

Total Air 
Emissions 

Surface Water 
Discharges 

Off-Site 
Transfers to 

POTWs 

Underground 
Injections 

Releases 
to Land 

Total On-
site 

Releases 

Total Off-
site 

Transfers 

No data records returned 

Toxics Release Inventory Total Releases and Transfers in Pounds by 
Chemical and Year 

Chemical Name 

No data records returned 

 

EJSCREEN EJ Indexes 

Eleven primary environmental justice (EJ) indexes of EJSCREEN, EPA's screening tool for EJ 
concerns. EPA uses these indexes to identify geographic areas that may warrant further 
consideration or analysis for potential EJ concerns. Note that use of these indexes does not 
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designate an area as an "EJ community" or "EJ facility." EJSCREEN provides screening level 
indicators, not a determination of the existence or absence of EJ concerns. For more information, 
see the EJSCREEN home page. 

Census Block Group EJ Indexes (percentile) Number of EJ Indexes Above 80th Percentile 

Particulate Matter (PM 2.5) 54.4 0 

Ozone NATA Diesel PM 55.2 View EJSCREEN Report 
NATA Air Toxics Cancer Risk 54.9 

NATA Respiratory Hazard Index (HI) 53.4 

Traffic Proximity 14.2 

Lead Paint Indicator 62.5 

Superfund Proximity 46.4 

Risk Management Plan (RMP) Proximity 36.2 

Hazardous Waste Proximity 33.1 

Wastewater Discharge Proximity 76.1 

 3 Miles) 

Select radius: 3 miles 

This section provides demographic information regarding the community surrounding the facility. 
ECHO compliance data alone are not sufficient to determine whether violations at a particular facility 
had negative impacts on public health or the environment. Statistics are based upon the 2010 US 
Census and American Community Survey data, and are accurate to the extent that the facility 
latitude and longitude listed below are correct. The latitude and longitude are obtained from the EPA 
Locational Reference Table (LRT) when available. 

General Statistics 

Total Persons 123,721 

Population Density 4,377/sq.mi. 

Percent Minority 34% 

Households in Area 47,415 

Housing Units in Area 49,765 

Households on Public Assistance 781 

Persons Below Poverty Level 18,023 

Geography 

Radius of Selected Area 3 mi. 

Center Latitude 33.56309 

Center Longitude -117.71136 

Children 5 years and younger 7,515 (6%) 

Minors 17 years and younger 28,603 (23%) 

Adults 18 years and older 95,118 (77%) 

Seniors 65 years and older 15,476 (13%) 

Age Breakdown - Persons (%) 

Race Breakdown - Persons (%) 

  

 

White 

African-American 

Hispanic-Origin 

Asian/Pacific Islander 

American Indian 

Other/Multiracial 

93,268 (75%) 

2,000 (2%) 

21,133 (17%) 

14,687 (12%) 

402 (0%) 

13,363 (11%) 
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Land Area 100% 

Water Area 0% 

Income Breakdown - Households (%) 

Less than $15,000 

$15,000 - $25,000 

$25,000 - $50,000 

$50,000 - $75,000 

Greater than $75,000 

2,516 (5.29%) 

2,453 (5.15%) 

7,573 (15.91%) 

7,723 (16.23%) 

27,328 (57.42%) 

Less than 9th Grade 2,119 (2.49%) 

9th through 12th Grade 2,729 (3.21%) 

High School Diploma 12,625 (14.84%) 

Some College/2-year 26,136 (30.73%) 

B.S./B.A. or More 41,442 (48.73%) 

Education Level(Persons 25 & older) -
Persons (%) 

Top of Page 

Discover. 

Accessibility 

EPA Administrator 

Budget & Performance 

Contracting 

Grants 

January 19, 2017 Web 
Snapshot 

No FEAR Act Data 

Privacy 

Connect. Ask. 

Data.gov Contact EPA 

Inspector General Hotlines 

Jobs FOIA Requests 

Newsroom Frequent Questions 

Open Government 

Regulations.gov Follow. 

Subscribe 

USA.gov 

White House 
LAST UPDATED ON NOVEMBER 18, 
2019 
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MyProperty 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

MyProperty 

Environmental Databases Search 

The search of EPA's Facility Registry System did not locate 
any records for the search criteria provided below: 

Search Criteria: 

Street Address: 23731 Avila Rd 
City, State: Laguna Niguel, CA 
Query executed on: 11/26/2019 07:05 PM EST 

Contact the appropriate state, tribal or local agencies if you 
seek additional information. 

Disclaimer 

The MyProperty reports are provided solely for informational purposes. They do not provide legal advice, have legally 
binding effect, or expressly or implicitly create, expand, or limit any legal rights, obligations, responsibilities, expectations, or 
benefits in regard to any person. EPA maintains the application to enhance public access to environmental information. This 
service has continual data updates, and we will correct errors brought to our attention, as appropriate. 

https://enviro.epa.gov/...property.certificate?p_addr=23731%20Avila%20Rd&p_city=Laguna%20Niguel&p_state=CA&p_ID=dfkk3d9390w[11/26/2019 4:05:51 PM] 
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From: Erich List 
To: Paul DiPaolo 
Cc: Juana Laur; Eileen Gomez 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:56:15 AM 
Attachments: image005.png 

fed.zip 

Paul, 
Attached are all the records we have for the federal building. These are very old permits. We have 
nothing recent. Being federal property, they do not apply to the City for anything.  You would need 
to contact Moultan Niguel Water District for sewer data. 

Sincerely, 

Erich List 
Senior Planner 
Community Preservation 
City of Laguna Niguel 
30111 Crown Valley Parkway 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 
elist@cityoflagunaniguel.org 
(949) 362-4322 

From: Paul DiPaolo [mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Eileen Gomez 
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
mailto:elist@cityoflagunaniguel.org


































































From: Paul DiPaolo 
To: outreach@mnwd.com 
Subject: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 5:08:00 PM 
Attachments: image005.png 

image002.png 

Good evening, 

Per the below, would it be possible to obtain sewer permits or any other permits of an 
environmental nature the Moultan Water District may oversee for the following addresses: 24000 
Avila Road , Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 and 23731 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677. If there are 
any questions regarding this request, please contact me directly at this email or at 215-208-5434. 
Thank you in advance for your time and help. 

Thank you, 

Paul DiPaolo 
Project Manager | Environmental Scientist

Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 
3990 Old Town Avenue, Suite C300 
San Diego, California 92110 
Tel. 619.260.1033 x 3011 |  Cell 215.208.5434 
paul.dipaolo@phe.com | www.phe.com 

Defining Responsiveness, Quality, and Value for 30 Years 

From: Erich List <EList@cityoflagunaniguel.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: Paul DiPaolo <paul.dipaolo@phe.com> 
Cc: Juana Laur <JLaur@cityoflagunaniguel.org>; Eileen Gomez <EGomez@cityoflagunaniguel.org> 
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

mailto:EGomez@cityoflagunaniguel.org
mailto:JLaur@cityoflagunaniguel.org
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com
mailto:EList@cityoflagunaniguel.org
www.phe.com
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com
mailto:outreach@mnwd.com


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


From: Timothy Bonita 
To: Paul DiPaolo 
Cc: Joone Lopez; Matt Collings; Paige Gulck; Timothy Bonita; Jeff.Ferre@bbklaw.com; Annie Loo 
Subject: RE: [External]Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 11:43:19 AM 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

image005.png 
image004.png 
image002.jpg 
Potomac-Hudson Engineering - Permits 10-28-19.pdf 
WD Permit A6-2-069.pdf 
WD Permit MNWD-4-008 and WD Application.pdf 

Hello Mr. DiPaolo, 

Please see our response attached. 

Thank you, 
Tim Bonita 

From: Paul DiPaolo <paul.dipaolo@phe.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 5:08 PM 
To: outreach <outreach@mnwd.com> 
Subject: [External]Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 

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
mailto:Jeff.Ferre@bbklaw.com


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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the District's eMail system. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Paige Gulck | Board Secretary/Exec Assist 
o: 949.831.2500 | d: 949.448.4023 c: 949.379.0780 
e: PGulck@mnwd.com | visit us: www.mnwd.com 

Timothy Bonita | Administrative Analyst 
o: 949.831.2500 | d: 949.448.4046 c: 
e: TBonita@mnwd.com | visit us: www.mnwd.com 

www.mnwd.com
mailto:TBonita@mnwd.com
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From: Paul DiPaolo 
To: rb9 records@waterboards.ca.gov 
Subject: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:10:00 PM 
Attachments: CHFB Phase I ESA Letter - RWQCB.pdf 

image001.png 

Good afternoon, 

Attached please find a records request for a property in Laguna Niguel, CA. If there are any questions 
regarding this request, please contact me directly at this email or at 215-208-5434. Thank you in 
advance for your time and help. 

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
mailto:records@waterboards.ca.gov


 

  

      
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

August 1 , 2019 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board – San Diego Region 
Attention: File Review Request 
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92108 

RE: File Review Request 

To Whom It Concerns: 

I am conducting a Phase I environmental site assessment of two properties in Laguna Niguel, California. 
Please conduct a file search (LUST, SCP, and NDPES) for the following addresses: 

• 24000 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 
• 23731 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

Based on our search and review of documentation provided by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. 
(EDR), two former databases run by the State Water Resources Control Board list varying number and 
sizes of historical  USTs  at the site, as depicted in the below table:  

SWEEPS UST Listing Hazardous Substance Storage Container Database 
1. 4,000-gallon diesel 
2. 10,000-gallon diesel 
3. 10,000-gallon diesel 
4. 10,000-gallon unleaded gasoline 
5. 10,000-gallon leaded gasoline 
6. 500-gallon “petroleum” 
7. 500-gallon diesel 
8. 500-gallon diesel 

1. 129,000-gallon “product” 
2. 10,000-gallon diesel 
3. 10,000-gallon diesel 
4. 10,000-gallon unleaded gasoline 
5. 10,000-gallon product 
6. 550-gallon waste oil 
7. 350-gallon diesel 

Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 
3990 Old Town Avenue, Suite C300  San Diego, California 92110 
619.260.1033 telephone  3    



 
  

 

 

    
  

  
  

  

 
 

 

 

Respectfully, 

A similar request was made of your office in 2018 and closure records were provided for 
the following tanks: 

1. 10,000-gallon diesel 
2. 10,000-gallon diesel 
3. 10,000-gallon unleaded gasoline 
4. 10,000-gallon leaded gasoline 
5. 550-gallon waste oil 
6. 550-gallon diesel 
7. 5,000-gallon sulfuric acid AST 

It is our understanding that the 129,000-gallon tank is still in operation. However, this leaves potentially 
one approximately 500-gallon UST unaccounted for, and it is unclear if the 5,000-gallon sulfuric acid 
AST listed in the closure report was previously misidentified as the 4,000-gallon diesel tank listed in the 
SWEEPS database (SWRCB Tank ID 30-000-010237-000001). Any information regarding these 
records that would pertain to this discrepancy would be appreciated. 

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

 



   
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 

 

  

 

      
          

        

MacLean, Tanya 

From: Lima, Lucas@Waterboards <Lucas.Lima@Waterboards.ca.gov> on behalf of RB9_Records, WB@Waterboards <rb9 
_records@waterboards.ca.gov> 

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:19 PM 
To: MacLean, Tanya 
Subject: RE: Records Request 

Good afternoon Tanya. 

The only records we could find for the address requested can be accessed using the following link: 
http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/profile report?global id=T0605902473 

The County of Orange possibly has more records since it was the lead agency for this case. 

Sincerely, 

Lucas Lima | Public Records Coordinator 
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(619) 516-1990 
><((((º>`·.¸¸.·´¯`·.¸.·´¯`·...¸><((((º>¸. 
·´¯`·.¸. , . .·´¯`·.. ><((((º>`·.¸¸.·´¯`·.¸.·´¯`·...¸><((((º> 

From: MacLean, Tanya [mailto:Tanya.MacLean@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:28 PM 
To: RB9_Records, WB@Waterboards <rb9_records@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: Records Request 

Attached please find a records request for a property in Laguna Niguel, CA. If there are any questions regarding this 
request, please contact me directly at this email or at 949.809.5080. 

Thank you in advance for your time and help, 
Tanya 

Tanya MacLean | Due Diligence Scientist 
Direct +1 (949) 809-5080 | Business +1 (949) 809-5000 | Mobile +1 (949) 310-2760 | Fax +1 (949) 809-5010 | 
tanya.maclean@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World, Clear Solutions  | 
17885 Von Kaman Avenue, Suite 500, Irvine, CA 92614 | tetratech.com | 

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

1 

https://tetratech.com
mailto:tanya.maclean@tetratech.com
mailto:rb9_records@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Tanya.MacLean@tetratech.com
http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/profile


From: Lorch, Leah@Waterboards 
To: Paul DiPaolo 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:22:09 AM 
Attachments: image002.png 

Hi Paul, 

I apologize for the error. When I searched the addresses given I added Road instead of searching 
without it. 

The following is the GeoTracker link found. It looks like we do not have a paper file possibly because 
Orange County was the lead. 
https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/profile report.asp?global id=T0605902473 

If you need anything else please let me know. 

Leah Lorch 
Office Technician (T) 
Public Records Coordinator 
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(619) 516-1990 

From: Paul DiPaolo <paul.dipaolo@phe.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Lorch, Leah@Waterboards <Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 

That would be much appreciated. Thank you! 

From: Lorch, Leah@Waterboards <Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:22 AM 
To: Paul DiPaolo <paul.dipaolo@phe.com> 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 

Good Morning Paul, 

I searched our databases using the addresses given. I can search using the ID numbers you’ve 
provided and let you know if I find anything. 

mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com
mailto:Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com
https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/profile


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
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:19 AM 
To: Lorch, Leah@Waterboards <Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 

Thank you. To confirm, there are a number of identification numbers attributed to this site through 
various UST related databases overseen or previously overseen by your office, which I’ve included 
below. Are no additional records found based on these ID numbers related to existing USTs or UST 
closures? 

LUST 
Database: ORANGE CO. LUST, Date of Government Version: 05/01/2019 
Facility Id: 93UT009 

LUST 
Database: LUST REG 9, Date of Government Version: 03/01/2001 
Closed Date: 2/2/95 
Status: Case Closed 
Case Number: 9UT2386 

LUST 
Database: LUST, Date of Government Version: 12/10/2018 
Status: Completed - Case Closed 
Global Id: T0605902473 

SWEEPS UST 
Status: A 
Tank Status: A 
Comp Number: 10237 

HIST UST 
Facility Id: 00000060652 

CERS HAZ WASTE 
HIST UST 
CERS TANKS 
HAZNET 

mailto:Leah.Lorch@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com


GEPAID: CAC002723700 

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
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:50 PM 
To: Paul DiPaolo <paul.dipaolo@phe.com> 
Subject: RE: Records Request - Chet Holifield Federal Building in Laguna Niguel, CA 

Good Afternoon Paul, 

No records were found for the requested addresses. 

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
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:11 PM 
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


 

  

  

egulatory / Medical Health Services 
Environmental Health Division – Record  

Name: Paul DiPaolo mail: paul.dipaolo@phe.com Date: 08/14/2019 

1.  

2. So that we can help you obtain the appropriate records  please describe the reason the records are being 
requested. 

I am conducting an environmental assessment of two properties in Laguna Niguel, California 

3.  
 

. Attach   to your request at the Records Portal  orangecounty.nextrequest.com 

Restaurants, Markets, Food Vehicles, and Other Food Facilities 
nspection eports for most ood acilities are ocfoodinfo.com 

available  ochealthinfo.com/eh/home/reports 

Complaint Investigation 
Health Permit 
Application for the Health Permit 
Inspection eport dated older than 2 years Date(s)  ________  ________________ 
Food Plan Check Record 
SR Number_______________________ 

Hotel/Motel, Residential Housing 

Complaint Investigation 
Inspection Report Date(s)   

Notices sent to Owner 

---Continued---

1241 E. Dyer Road, Suite 120, Santa Ana, CA 92705 
Telephone: (714) 433-6015

EHRecords@ochca.com 
OrangeCounty.nextrequest.com 

https://OrangeCounty.nextrequest.com
mailto:EHRecords@ochca.com
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com


 

  

✔ 

✔ 

  
All Dates Date(s)  from _______ to ________ 

  are available  at ochealthinfo.com/eh/home/reports 

CUPA (Please contact  Fire Dept to obtain CUPA records for addresses within Anaheim city limits.) 

Hazardous Materials Business Plan File (CERS) 
(Please contact these cities directly for Hazardous Materials Business Plan File, Chemical 
Disclosure, and Electronic Submittal  Costa Mesa, Fountain Valley, Fullerton,
Huntington Beach, La Habra, Orange) 

✔ 

✔ 

✔ 

✔ 

✔ 

✔ 

Above Ground Petroleum Storage Tank (APST) 
Underground Storage Tank (Please contact these cities directly for UST record  
Fullerton, Orange) 
Hazardous Waste 
Tiered Permitting 
CalARP 
Complaint ecord egarding Hazardous acility 

✔ Local Oversight Program (LOP) 
✔ Underground Storage Tank (UST)  record 
✔ Industrial Cleanup Site 
✔ Medical Waste Facility Record 
✔ Solid Waste Facility 

Other Program  
Date(s)  from _______ to ________All Dates 

Body Art 
Public Pools/Spa  Please note the name of the complex where the pool is located: 

 

Pool omplaint ecord 
Pool nspection eport 
Pool Plan Check ecord SR# ________________ 

Beach ; see also ocbeachinfo.com 
Cross Connection; backflow tester list can be found at ochealthinfo.com/eh/water/bftesters 
Liquid Waste Hauling 

✔ Water Well s 
Other ecords:______________________________________________________________ 

1241 E. Dyer Road, Suite 120, Santa Ana, CA 92705 
Telephone: (714) 433-6015
EHRecords@ochca.com 

OrangeCounty.nextrequest.com 

https://OrangeCounty.nextrequest.com
mailto:EHRecords@ochca.com
https://ochealthinfo.com/eh/water/bftesters
https://ocbeachinfo.com
https://ochealthinfo.com/eh/home/reports


11/25/2019 Request 19-2675 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

 You are now signed in × 

 

As of November 25, 2019, 12:35pm 
Request Visibility: Unpublished 

Details 

24000 Avila Road, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 - FA0023992/PR0095677  **LO** 
93UT009 CLOSED  

27901 La Paz Rd, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 - FA0046745 PR0054573 
23984 Aliso Creek St, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677- FA0029810 PO0090114 
HAZ-MAT OCFD 
27932 La Paz Rd, Laguna Niguel, CA 92656 - FA0067374 PR0098413 
27611 La Paz Rd, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677- 96UT017- CLOSED HAZ-MAT OCFA 
28241 La Paz Rd, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677- 88UT116 - CLOSED 
24281 Paci c Park Dr, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 - 00UT013 -C 08IC026 -C -- in the scan 

 Read more 

Received 
via web 

Departments 

Requester 

 paul.dipaolo@phe.com 
 3990 Old Town Avenue, Suite C300, San Diego, CA 92110 
 2152085434 
 Potomac-Hudson Engineering, Inc. 

Documents 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675 1/5 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675
mailto:paul.dipaolo@phe.com


11/25/2019 Request 19-2675 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

Public (pending)  

(none) 

Requester 

Sta  

Point of Contact 

Timeline 

Requester + Sta  

Hello, 
Would it be possible to re-open this request? There are a few les that I am 
thinking it would be helpful to have. Speci cally, it would be helpful to have any 
inspection reports associated with 23984 Aliso Creek St and 27932 La Paz Rd. It 
would also be helpful to have the o cial LUST case closure letter for 24281 Paci c 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675 2/5 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675


11/25/2019 Request 19-2675 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

Park Drive, as well as any information that would indicate the size of the tank and 
extent of release. Feel free to give me a call on my cell if you would like to discuss 
further (215-208-5434). 
Thank you, 

Paul 

October 21, 2019, 4:57pm by the requester 

 

Public 

Records provided and response has been made in accordance with the California 
Public Records Act. 
Records provided and response has been made in accordance with the California 
Public Records Act. 

September 11, 2019, 2:08pm 

Public 

86UT116 #2 COM.pdf 
86UT116 #3 COM.pdf 
88UT116 #1 COM.pdf 
88UT116 INC.pdf 
88UT206 INC.pdf 
96UT017 #1 INC.pdf 
96UT017 INC.pdf 
September 10, 2019, 3:21pm 

Requester + Sta  

Attached, please nd the information requested. The information was prepared in 
the ordinary course of the business concerned at or near the time of the act, 
condition, or event, which they depict. 
If you have any question, please call this o ce at (714) 433-6015. 

September 10, 2019, 3:21pm by Lori Ovalle (Sta ) 

Public 

September 3, 2019, 3:13pm 

Public 

Records provided and response has been made in accordance with the California 
Public Records Act. 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675 3/5 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675


11/25/2019 Request 19-2675 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

September 3, 2019, 2:16pm 

Public 

24000 CERS.pdf 
DA5113909.pdf 
DA5397000.pdf 
DA5936900.pdf 
DA5999584.pdf 
DA8691884.pdf 
DAAO3KGYR.pdf 
DAKOYCOHC.pdf 
FA0023992.pdf 
PR0048993.pdf 
PR0051993.pdf 
September 3, 2019, 2:14pm 

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

September 3, 2019, 2:14pm by Lori Ovalle (Sta ) 

Requester + Sta  

The County is processing your request and will provide you with the status of your 
PRA request within 10 calendar days. If the 10th day is a weekend or holiday, the 
reply will be the next business day. A list of County Custodian of Records and 
Frequently Asked Questions can be found here. 

August 23, 2019, 8:50am 

Public 

Environmental Health 
August 23, 2019, 8:50am 

Public 

Request received via web 
August 23, 2019, 8:50am 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675 4/5 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675


11/25/2019 Request 19-2675 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675 5/5 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-2675


11/25/2019 Request 19-3603 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

 

As of November 25, 2019, 12:36pm 
Request Visibility: Unpublished 

Details 

23984 Aliso Creek St Laguna Niguel FA0029810 PR0090114  **LO** 
27932 La Paz Rd, Laguna Niguel  FA0067374 PR0098413 
ATTN: Lori  

I would like to request any environmental records associated with the following sites: 

23984 Aliso Creek St Laguna Niguel FA0029810 PR0090114 
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

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603 1/3 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603
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

November 12, 2019, 2:28pm 

Public 

FA0029810.pdf 
FA0067374.pdf 
PR0090114.pdf 
PR0098413.pdf 
November 12, 2019, 2:27pm 

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

November 12, 2019, 2:27pm by Lori Ovalle (Sta ) 

Requester + Sta  

I am requesting the CUPA records for the two sites indicated in Laguna Niguel. 
Thank you. 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603 2/3 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603


11/25/2019 Request 19-3603 - NextRequest - Modern FOIA & Public Records Request Software 

November 7, 2019, 3:20pm by the requester 

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

November 6, 2019, 2:54pm 

Public 

Environmental Health 
November 6, 2019, 2:54pm 

Public 

Request received via web 
November 6, 2019, 2:54pm 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603 3/3 

https://orangecounty.nextrequest.com/requests/19-3603


California Environmental Repor ng System (CERS) Submi al Summary 

Chet Holifield Federal Building (CERSID: 10482076) 

Facility Information Accepted Jun 20, 2019
Submitted on 6/20/2019 9:03:27 AM by Samantha Shintaku of US General Services Administration Region 9 (San Francisco, CA) 
Submittal was Accepted on 6/20/2019 10:50:35 AM by Gerrit Kovach 

Business Activities• 
Business Owner/Operator Identification• 

Underground Storage Tanks Accepted Jun 20, 2019 
Submitted on 6/20/2019 9:03:27 AM by Samantha Shintaku of US General Services Administration Region 9 (San Francisco, CA) 
Submittal was Accepted on 6/20/2019 10:50:40 AM by Gerrit Kovach 

UST Facility Operating Permit Application• 
UST Tank Information/Monitoring Plan - Tank ID #30-000-FA0023992-001 - CERS Tank ID #10482076-001• 
UST Monitoring Site Plan 

UST Monitoring Site Plan (Adobe PDF, 267KB)◦ 
• 

UST Response Plan 
UST Response Plan (Adobe PDF, 625KB)◦ 

• 

Owner Statement of Designated UST Operator Compliance 
Owner Statement of Designated UST Operator Compliance (Adobe PDF, 464KB)◦ 
Designated Operator Certification (Adobe PDF, 163KB)◦ 

• 

Guidance Messages 

Advisory 
UST Certification of Financial Responsibility - Facilities with Petroleum UST Tanks should provide a "UST Certification of Financial Responsibility" document. 1. 
UST Owner and UST Operator: Written Agreement - Facilities with a UST permit issued to a person other than the "Tank Operator" should provide a "UST Owner/Operator: Written 
Agreement" document. 

2. 

• 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act Accepted Jun 20, 2019
Submitted on 6/20/2019 9:03:27 AM by Samantha Shintaku of US General Services Administration Region 9 (San Francisco, CA) 
Submittal was Accepted on 6/20/2019 10:50:55 AM by Gerrit Kovach 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act Documentation 
Provided In Submital Element: Hazardous Materials Inventory◦ 

• 

APSA Facility Information• 

Printed on 8/28/2019 10:44 AM 



California Environmental Repor ng System (CERS) Business Ac vi es 

Site Iden fica on 

Chet Holifield Federal Building 
24000 Avila Rd 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

CERS ID 
10482076 

CA7470090203 
EPA ID Number 

County 
Orange 

Hazardous Materials 
Does your facility have on site (for any purpose) at any one me, hazardous materials at or above 55 gallons for liquids, 500 pounds for solids, or 200 
cubic feet for compressed gases (include liquids in ASTs and USTs); or is regulated under more restric ve inventory local repor ng requirements 
(shown below if present); or the applicable Federal threshold quan ty for an extremely hazardous substance specified in 40 CFR Part 355, Appendix 
A or B; or handle radiological materials in quan es for which an emergency plan is required pursuant to 10 CFR Parts 30, 40 or 70? 

Yes 

Underground Storage Tank(s) (UST) 
Does your facility own or operate underground storage tanks? Yes 

Hazardous Waste 
Is your facility a Hazardous Waste Generator? Yes 

NoDoes your facility treat hazardous waste on-site? 

NoIs your facility's treatment subject to financial assurance requirements (for Permit by Rule and Condi onal Authoriza on)? 

NoDoes your facility consolidate hazardous waste generated at a remote site? 

NoDoes your facility need to report the closure/removal of a tank that was classified as hazardous waste and cleaned on-site? 

NoDoes your facility generate in any single calendar month 1,000 kilograms (kg) (2,200 pounds) or more of federal RCRA hazardous waste, or generate 
in any single calendar month, or accumulate at any me, 1 kg (2.2 pounds) of RCRA acute hazardous waste; or generate or accumulate at any me 
more than 100 kg (220 pounds) of spill cleanup materials contaminated with RCRA acute hazardous waste. 

NoIs your facility a Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Collec on site? 

Excluded and/or Exempted Materials 
Does your facility recycle more than 100 kg/month of excluded or exempted recyclable materials (per HSC 25143.2)? No 

YesDoes your facility own or operate ASTs above these thresholds? Store greater than 1,320 gallons of petroleum products (new or used) in 
aboveground tanks or containers. 

NoDoes your facility have Regulated Substances stored onsite in quan es greater than the threshold quan es established by the California Accidental 
Release preven on Program (CalARP)? 

Addi onal Informa on 
No addi onal comments provided. 

Submi al Status 

Submi al was Accepted; Processed on 6/20/2019 by Gerrit Kovach for Orange County Environmental Health 
Submi ed on 6/20/2019 by Samantha Shintaku of US General Services Administra on Region 9 (San Francisco, CA) 

Printed on 8/28/2019 10:44 AM 



California Environmental Repor ng System (CERS) Business Owner Operator 

Facility/Site 

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

Property Owner 
US General Services Administra on 
Phone 
(949) 468-8613 
Mailing Address 
24000 Avila Road Room 4100 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

Iden fica on 
ABM Facility Services 
Operator Phone Business Phone 
(949) 279-4521 (949) 279-4514 

Facility/Site Mailing Address 
24000 Avila Road 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

Owner 
US General Services Administra on 
(949) 468-8613 
24000 Avila Road Room 4100 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

Secondary Emergency Contact 

Building Manager 

(949) 468-8613 (949) 468-8613 
Pager Number24-Hour Phone 

Title 

Business Phone 

Samantha Shintaku 

Billing Contact 
US General Services Administra on 
(949) 238-8151 jennifer.kim@gsa.gov 
24000 Avila Road Room 4100 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

Name of Signer 
Jennifer Kim 
Addi onal Informa on 

Locally-collected Fields 

Business Fax 
Beginning Date Ending Date 

Dun & Bradstreet SIC Code Primary NAICS 

Primary Emergency Contact 
ABM Facility Services 
Title 
ABM Facility Services 
Business Phone 24-Hour Phone Pager Number 
(949) 643-1027 (949) 643-1027 

Environmental Contact 
Gavin Pauley 
(415) 629-4896 
50 United Na ons Plaza 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Signer Title 
Building Manager 

Some or all of the following fields may be required by your local regulator(s). 

gavin.pauley@gsa.gov 

Document Preparer 
Jennifer Kim 

Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 

Number of Employees 

Facility ID 
FA0023992 

Printed on 8/28/2019 10:44 AM 

mailto:gavin.pauley@gsa.gov
mailto:jennifer.kim@gsa.gov
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